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LEINER PAK GELATINE LIMITED.

. DON'T ONLY ASK FOR GELATINE !
INSIST ON “HALAL”
GELATINE AND ITS PRODUCTS

NOTICE OF 40" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 40" Annual General Meeting of LEINER PAK GELATINE
LTD., will be held on Friday, the 27" October, 2023 at 10.00 A.M. at the Registered
office of the Company, 17/G, Gulberg-2, Lahore-54660 to transact the following
business :

1. Recitation from the Holy Quran.

2. To confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on Friday, 28"
October, 2022,

3. To receive and adopt the Annual Accounts of the Company for the Year ended
T June, 2023 together with Directors’ and Auditors’ Report thereon.

4, To appeoint the Auditors of the Company for the year ending 30™ June, 2024 and

to fix their remuneration.
Special Business

5. To approve the circulation of the Annual Report (including the Audited Financial
Statements, Auditor's Report, Directors’ Report, and Chairman’'s Review Report
to the Members of the Company through QR-enable Code and web link, in
accordance with Section 223(6) of the Companies Act, 2017 read with S.R.0O.
389(1)/2023 dated March 21, 2023.
“RESOLVED THAT the approval be and is heraby given to allow the company to
circulate the annual audited financial statements to its members / shareholders
through CQuick Response (QR) enabled code and web link instead of through
CD/DVD/USB, subject to the requirements of Notification No. S.R.O. 389(1)2023
of Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan dated March 21, 2023",

Statement as reguired under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017
concerning the special business to be considered at the meeting is being sent to
the shareholders with this notice.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD,

(IBRAR AHMED KHWAJA),
LAHORE: COMPANY SECRETARY.
DATED: 06" October, 2023.

MNOTES:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 29 October,
2023 to 27" October, 2023 (both days inclusive). Shares may be lodged for
transfer with our Registrar M/s CORPLINK (PVT) LTD., Wings Arcade, 1-K,
Commercial, Model Town, Lahore. Phone Nos: 042-35839182, 35887262,
35916719 Fax MNo: 042-35869037.

2. The Sharehclders are advised to notify the Registrar of any change in their
address.

3. A member entitled to attend and wote at this meeting may appoint another
member as proxy to attend and vote instead of him. The Proxy Form duly signed
and stamped must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than 48 hours before the time of holding the mesting.

4. Any individual beneficial owner of the share in the Central Depository Company
(CDC) entitled to vote at this meeting with him/her to prove him/her identity
together with his/her Account number in CDC and in case of proxy, must enclose
an attested copy of his/her CNIC. Representative of Corporate Mambers should
bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

5. Pursuant to the directive of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP), CNIC numbers of shareholders are mandatory required on dividend
warrants., Shareholders are therefore requested to submit a copy of their CNIC (if
not already provided) to the Shares Registrar. In case of non-receipt of the copy
of a valid CNIC, the company would be unable to comply with SRO 831(1)/2012
dated July 05, 2012 of SECP and therefore will be constrained under SECP order
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dated July 13, 2015 to withhold the dispatch of dividend warrants of such
shareholders.

6. Shareholders, who by any reason, could not claim their dividend or bonus shares
or did not collect their physical shares, are advised to contact our Share Registrar
M/fs Corplink (Pwvt) Limited to collect / enquire about their unclaimed dividend or
pending shares, if any.

7. As per section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 every existing listed company shall
be required to replace its physical shares with book-entry form in a manner as
may be specified and from the date notified by the SECP. The shareholders
having physical shareholding are therefore requested to open CDC sub-account
with any of the brokers or investor account directly with CDC to place their
physical shares into scrip less form.

8. Members can also avail video conference facility, in this regard, please fill the
following and submit to registered address of the Company 10 days before
holding of the Annual General Meeting. If the Company received consent from
members holding in aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at a
geographical location, to participate in the meeting through video conference at
least 7 days prior date of the meeting, the Company will arrange video
conference facility in the city subject to availability of such facility in that city.

“IWe, of , being a
member of Leiner Pak Gelatine limited, holder of ordinary Share(s)

as per Registered Folio No. hereby opt for video conference facility at

9. Polling on Special Business:

The members are hereby notified that pursuant to Companies (Postal Ballot)
Regulations, 2018 amended through Notification S.R.O. 2192(1)/2022 dated
December 05, 2022, issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan ("SECP"), wherein, SECP has directed all the listed companies to
provide the right to vote through electronic voting facility and voting by post to the
members on all business classified as special business.

Accordingly, members of Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited (the “Company”) will be
allowed to exercise their right to vote through the electronic voting facility or
voting, by post for the special business in its forthcoming AGM to be held on
Friday October 27, 2023 at 10:00 AM, in accordance with the requirements and
subject to the conditions contained in the aforesaid Regulations.

10. Procedure for E-Voting:

= Details of the e-voting facility will be shared through an e-mail with those
members of the Company who have their valid CNIC numbers, cell numbers, and
e-mail addresses available in the register of members of the Company by the
close of business on October 20, 2023 by Corplink (Private) Limited, the e-vating
service provider.

= The identity of the members intending to cast a vote through e-voting shall be
authenticated through electronic signature or authentication for login.

= E-voting lines will start on October 24, 2023, at 10:00 PM and shall close on
October 26, 2023 at 05:00 PM. Members can cast their votes at any time during
this period. Once a member casts the vote on a resolution, he / she shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.
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11.Procedure for Voting Through Postal Ballot
The members shall ensure that duly filled and signed ballot paper along with a
copy of the Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) should reach the
chairman of the meeting through post on the company’s registered address, 17-
G, Gulberg-2, Lahore, or email at info@leinerpakgelatine.com one day before the
Annual General Meeting on October 27, 2023. The signature on the ballot paper
shall match the signature on CNIC.

For the convenience of the members, ballot paper is annexed to this notice, and
the same is also available on the company's website at
www.leinerpakgelatine.com for download.

STATEMENTS AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS

Agenda item 5- Approval of circulation of the Annual Audited Accounts of
the company to its members / shareholders through Quick Response (QR)
enabled code and web link.

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), through its Notification No.
S.R.O. 389(1)/2023, dated March 21, 2023, has allowed the companies to circulate the
Annual Audited Financial Statements to its Members / Shareholders through Quick
Response (QR) enabled code and web link instead of CD/DVD/USB. The notice of the
meeting shall be dispatched to Members as per requirements of the Companies Act,
2017 on their Registered Address, containing the QR Code and the web link address to
view and download the Annual Audited Financial Statements together with the Reports
and documents required to be annexed thereto under the companies Act, 2017.

It is considered to adopt advance technology instead of obsolete technology of
CD/DVD/USB for circulation of annual financial statements. Members' approval is being
sought for the circulation of the Annual Report (including Annual Audited Financial
Statements and other reports contained therein) to the members of the Company through
QR enabled code and web link following S.R.0. 389(1)/2023 dated March 21, 2023.

The notice of the meeting shall be dispatched to members a per requirements of the Act,
on their registered address, containing the QR code and the web link address, to view
and download the annual audited financial statements together with the reports and
documents required to be annexed thereto under the Act. The Company shall circulate
the annual audited financial statements along with the Auditors' Report, Directors’ Report
and Chairman’s Review Report etc, through email in case the Email address has been
provided by the member to the Company and the consent of the member to receive the
copies through Email is not required. The Company shall send the complete financial
statements with relevant documents in hard copy to the shareholders, at their registered
addresses, free of cost, within one week if the member request on the Standard Request
Form available on the Company’s Website.
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LEINER PAK GELATINE LIMITED
BALLOT PAPER FOR VOTING THROUGH POST

For poll at the Annual General Meeting of Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited to be held on
Friday October 27, 2023 at 17-G, Gulberg-2, Lahore. Designated and email address of
the Chairman at which the duly filed in ballot paper may be sent at
infof@leinerpakgelatine.com

Mame of shareholder / joint shareholders

Registered Address

Folio No. / CDC Participant / Investor |D with sub-account No.

Mumber of shares held

CNIC , NICOP [ Passport No. (in case of foreigner) (Copy to be attached)

Additional Information and enclosures
(in case of representative of body corporate, corporation and Federal
Government)

Mame of Authorized Signatory:

CNIC , NICOP / Passport No. (in case of foreigner) of Authorised Signatory
{Copy to be attached)

| / we hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions through postal ballot by
conveying my/our assent or dissent to the following resolution by placing tick (V) mark in the
relevant box below or may write “Approved” or “Disapproved”

Special Resolutions

“RESOLVED THAT” the approval be and is hereby given to allow the company to circulate the
annual audited financial statements to its members / shareholders through Quick Response
(QR) enabled code and web link instead of through CD/DVD/USB, subject to the requirements of
Notification No. 5.R.0. 389(1)/2023 of Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan dated
March 21, 2023.

Sr. | Nature and Description of | No. of ordinary | IlWe assent to | I/'we dissent to
MNo. | resolutions shares for which | the Resolutions | the
votes cast (FOR) Resolutions
(AGAINST)
1 Special resolution as per Agenda #5

Signature of shareholder(s)
Place & Date

NOTES:

Duly filled postal ballot should be sent to chairman of Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited at 17-
G, Gulberg-2, Lahore or through e-mail at info@leinerpakgelatine.com.

Copy of CNIC, NICOP/Passport No. (in case of foreigner) should be enclosed with the
postal ballot form.

Postal ballot forms should reach chairman of the meeting till 05:00 PM October 26, 2023.
Any postal ballot received after this date, will not be considered for voting.

Signature on postal ballot should match with signature on CNIC, NICOP [ Passport (in
case of foreigner).

Incomplete, unsigned, incorrect, defaced, torn, mutilated, over written ballot paper will be
rejected.
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VISION STATEMENT

Continue to lead the domestic industry in Gelatine manufacturing with technology and
quality of the product along with persistent recognition in international market in the line
of code of conduct and best practices of corporate governance.

MISSION

The mission of the management of the company is to focus on the vision and its
accomplishment by:

> Adoption of advanced technologies in Gelatine manufacturing.

» Investment in human resources to create and strengthen professional
environment.

» Developing company's code of conduct and pursuance of best practices of
corporate governance.

» Exploring new international markets with the satisfaction of existing customers.

» Continuous improvement of quality system, environmental management system
from 1SO-9001:2000, ISO 14000 (already obtained) to other achievements of
quality management.

» Fetching and delivering healthy returns to all stakeholders.

Contribution towards economic and social uplift of employees and community in

general.
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CORPORATE STRATEGY

OBJECTIVES

Qur corporate strategy is very much in line with vision and mission statement. Strategic
objectives are covering the following areas.

¢ Sustainable growth.

e Promotion for efficient use of energy.

« [nnovation in product line.

» Customer satisfaction.

¢ Adherence to the code of conduct.

+ Safeguard the shareholders interest.

« Continuous improvement of human capital.

STRATEGIC PLANNING

Itis planned to innovate the product line with scheduled R&D activities. Energy Conservation
through calibration, expert advises and induction of efficient machinery and replacing the old
production line which shall lead to sustainable growth. Well equipped quality assurance
department is maintained to achieve consistency in quality of the products. Optimal
utilization of Company resources to achieve the economy level. Investment in human capital
by participating in workshops, conferences, and different technical courses offered by
reputed institutions. Formulation of Code of Conduct for better governance and to bring
corporate culture in Company.
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

| extend a warm welcome to all participants of Annual General Meeting of Leiner Pak Gelatine
Limited on behalf of the Board of Directors. | am pleased to present 40" Annual Report.

Fiscal year 2022-23 remained highly challenging from economic point of view. Pakistan
economy experienced 0.29 percent GDP growth in this year on account of many challenges
emanating from political instability, uncertain external environment and financial turmoil.
Economic and financial crises become bad to worse which lead to depletion in country's forex
reserves, higher inflation, controlled imports and soaring discounting rates. During the year
country also underwent devastating flood which further aggravated perilous economic affairs.

Management's sagacious move to boost exports of our product Gelatine proved to be fruitful
and compensatory factor amid all odds. Efficient procurement policy of raw materials also
translated in to better production in terms of quantity. Devaluation yielded better pricing for
export consignments in terms of Pak rupee and company's top line is registered at Rs. 2.335
billion with growth of 130.64% in terms of revenue. Despite higher cost of production, bottom
line of company, due to favorable export prices arrived at Rs. 102.44 million.

Company policies and procedures have been developed and put in to place to ensure
adherence to relevant laws and best practices including Code of Corporate Governance
Regulations, 2019. The Board operates in accordance with the principles of Code of Corporate
Governance, as do its committees (Audit Committee and Human Resource and Remuneration
Committee). Board is having two independent and one female Director in total seven Directors.
Board held 5 meetings in a year.

In compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance, the Company has
implemented a system for evaluating Directors. The pending Directors Training Program for
three Directors will be accomplished before 30 June, 2024. This evaluation is conducted on
annual basis. The company has also implemented a clearly defined CSR policy with a focus on
community health and education.

Board of Directors recognizes the contribution of company employees to the success of
your company.

LAHORE. AHMED ALI RIAZ
Dated: October 06, 2023. Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors are pleased to present the 40" Annual Report along with company’s financial
statements for the year ended 30" June, 2023 together with Auditors’ Report thereon.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited is involved in manufacturing “Halal” Gelatine and Di-calcium
Phosphate (by product).

OPERATIONS

In the year 2022-23 Pakistan has been exposed to severe political and financial turmoil. It
started with political unrest and later on substantial economic crises were witnessed which has
significantly risen the prices of fuel, energy and food items in particular. Depletion is forex
reserves aggravated the situation. Adding to the challenges, country faced heavy rain fall and
widespread floods which significantly compounded the vulnerable situation.

Despite of these challenges, the company remained unwavering its resolve to grab every
opportunity to increase efficiency, revenue and profitability. Management has taken concrete
steps to boost export of gelatin and capitalized Pak rupee devaluation in terms of foreign
exchange which not only served the national kitty but also fetched favorable pricing for its
products in export market.

This year company registered its top line at Rs.2.335 billion as compared to Rs.1.012 billion
last year and recorded a growth of 130.64 % in sales revenue. Owing to the demand of our
product gelatin in export market and recent devaluation of Pak rupee against dollars, our
exports remained major portion of our total revenue (Rs.1.485 billion) and attained growth in
terms of revenue at 226.44 %. On the other hand, management pursued efficient procurement
policy of raw material and better inventory management which also translated in to increase in
production as compared to last year and yielded 55.28 % growth in terms of quantity.

Devaluation of Pak rupee on the one side increased sales revenue of our export consignments
but on the other it is registered as one of the major reasons of unprecedented inflation in the
country. High priced raw material, energy cost, chemicals and other allied imported industrial
inputs caused an unabated increase in cost of production. Continuous increase in discounting
rate as monetary step taken by State Bank of Pakistan to control inflation also proved to be
major cost element of industry. However, increase in production and gain realized through
export proceeds managed to consume highly up surged cost of production and bottom line of
company’s financials for this year is achieved at Rs.102.44 million.

For the last many years, company's operations were turned in to profits including considerable
profitability in current year. Due to incessant profitability company's financial health has posed
commendable recovery. Despite continuous profitability company's operating activities have
reflected negative cash flow during the year ended June 30, 2023. This event or condition
indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cause significant doubt on company’s ability
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to continue as going concern and therefore, the company may be unable to realize its assets
and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

This year company's sales revenue reflected a growth of 130.64 % as compared to previous
year, due to favourable export proceed realizations and company achieved profit after tax at
Rs.66.67 million as compared to previous year profit after tax at Rs.8.27 million. Remarkable
increase in top line and continuous profit for the last many years has up lifted financial health of
the company. The approved financial projections also show continued improvements and
profitability alongwith positive cash flows from operating activities. Keeping in view following, the
management forsees that company will continue as going concern:

= There is continued financial support of the Company’s sponsors. The sponsor's of the
Company have inducted up to June 30, 2023 Rupees 124.139 million (June 30, 2022:
Rupees 137.328 million) interest free loans. They are also committed to induct further
funds, if the need arises, to address any liquidity issues for smooth operations; and

These financial statements have, therefore, been prepared using going concern basis of
accounting and, accordingly, do not include any adjustments relating to realization of its assets
and the liquidation of any liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to
continue as a going concern.

The auditors’ report contains emphasis of matter paragraph to draw attention towards the going
concern matter. In this regard management's assessment is detailed in note 2 in the annexed
financial statements.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

Company is fully compliant with the Code of Corporate Governance and Corporate and
Financial Reporting framework of the Securities &Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).
Board is pleased to place following statement on record:

1. The financial statements prepared by the management of the company present fairly its
state of the affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

2. Proper books of accounts have been maintained.

3. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of
financial statements. The accounting estimates wherever required are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment.

4. IFRS and International Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been
followed in preparation of financial statements.

5. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented
and monitored.

6. The management has explained their review in detail regarding going concern ability of
the company in note 2 to the annexed financial statements.

11
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7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance,

as detailed in listing regulations.

8. Outstanding taxes, duties and charges have been disclosed in the financial statements.

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA OF LAST SIX YEARS

2022-2023

Years ending on June: 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Rupees | Rupees | Rupees | Rupees | Rupees | Rupees
(000s) (000s) (000s) | (00Os) | (O0Os) | (0OOO0s)
Turnover 1,012,393 | 941,515 | 660,888 | 779,659 | 752,297 | 692,372
Profit/(Loss) after Taxation 8,276 5,004 1,928 2,537 | (3,956) | (3,009)
Assets 1,611,306 | 1,145,211 | 984,892 | 860,191 | 715,769 | 661,874
Dividend - - : - . =
Non-current Liabilities 12,400 23,378 13,423 BG4 1,043 504

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL

Internal control system of the company is properly designed keeping in view the nature of
business and materiality of the transactions involved. Internal control system is periodically
reviewed by the audit committee and improvements in the system are made keeping in view
recommendations of internal audit department.

STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDITION AND ITS DISTRIBUTION

The “Statement of Value Addition and its Distribution is annexed to the report.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Remuneration of the Board of Direclors is approved by the Board. Non-executive Directors and
independent Directors are entitled for fee for attending the meetings. Remuneration of Directors
and Chief Executive Officer are disclosed in Note No. 42 to the financial statements for the year
ended June 30, 2023.

12
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DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

During the year following Directors served on the Board of the company.
Sr. No. Name of Directors Number of Meetings

Ahmed Ali Riaz

Khwaja Imtiaz Ahmed

ljaz Ahmed Khwaja

Ilbrar Ahmed Khwaja

Ayesha Ahmed

Rashid Minhas (independent)
Syed Rizwan Haider (independent)

NOA LR
Lo ;o

APPROPRIATIONS

Management of the company has made strategic decision to utilize the funds against profits in
improving efficiency of the manufacturing facility and it has been decided to omit the dividend for
the current year.

EARNING RATIO:

The earning per share after tax works out to Rs.8.89 {last year Rs.1.10 }.

PROVIDENT FUND

The company operates an approved contributory provident fund covering all permanent
employees. The value of the fund at the year ended 30" June, 2023 is Rs.163.083 million. The
investment values of the respective fund is as follows:

Provident Fund

Last audited statements June 30, 2023
Investments at fair value Rs.(000s) 97,200

These funds are invested as given below:

Rs.(000s)
Unit Trust Schemes 36,321
Mutual Funds 1,675
Savings Schemes of Banks 2,341
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Bank Deposits 32,678
Listed Securities 24,185
97,200

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Corporate Social Responsibility is a self-regulating business model that helps a company be
socially accountable to itself, its stake holders, and the public. It is a broad concept that can take
many forms depending on the company and industry. Leiner Pak is always extending its support
and help to needy people and making donations to hospitals and educational sector.

OUT STANDING STATUTORY PAYMENTS

All outstanding payments are of routine nature.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Company has developed and adopted a comprehensive Code of conduct in accordance with
Code of Corporate Governance Regulations. 2019. This code of conduct prescribes rules and
regulations to be followed by every employee of the company. Board has also adopted controls
for timely identification and redressal of unethical practices performed on the part of employees.
Code of conduct is fully disseminated throughout the company.

BOARD COMMITTEES
AUDIT COMMITTEE

Company has formulated Audit Committee in accordance with code of corporate governance.
This committee is headed by an independent Director. Names of Audit Committee members are
given below:

Name of Directors

Rashid Minhas (Chairman)
ljaz Ahmed Khwaja {(Member)
Ahmed Ali Riaz {(Member)

Audit Committee provides assistance to the Board of Directors in discharging their
responsibilities in accordance with provisions of code of corporate governance and financial
reporting framework. This committee is also entrusted to implement an effective internal control
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system and forward recommendations to the Board of Directors for further improve of the
systems.

Audit Committee's other responsibilities in the light of code of corporate governance also
include the following:

1. Determination of appropriate measures to safeguard the company's assets;

2. Review of annual and interim financial statements of the company, prior to their approval
by the board, focusing on;

a) major judgmental areas,

b) significant adjustments resulting from the audit;

¢} going concern assumption;

d)} any changes in accounting policies and practices;

e) compliance with applicable accounting standards;

f) compliance with the regulations of code of corporate governance and other
statutory and regulatory requirements; and

g) all related party transactions;

3. Review of the preliminary announcements of results prior to external communication and
publication;

4. Facilitating the external audit and discussion with external auditors of major observations
arising from interim and final audits and any matter that the auditors may wish to
highlight (in the absence of management, where necessary);

5. Review of management letter issued by external auditors and managements’ response
thereto;

6. Ensuring coordination between the internal and external auditors of the company;

7. Review of the scope and extent of internal audit, audit plan, reporting frame work and
procedures and ensuring that the internal audit function has adequate resources and is
appropriately placed within the company;

8. Consideration of major findings of internal investigations of activities characterized by
fraud, corruption and abuse of power and management'’s response thereto;

9. Ascertaining the internal control systems including financial and operational controls,
accounting systems for timely and appropriate recording of purchases and sales,
receipts and payments, assets and liabilities and the reporting structure are adequate
and effective;

10. Review of the company's statement on internal control systems prior to endorsement by
the Board and internal audit reports;

11. Instituting special projects, value for money studies or other investigations on any matter
specified by the Board, in consultation with Chief executive officer and to consider
remittance of any matter to the external auditors or to any other external body;

12. Determination of compliance with relevant statutory requirements;

13. Monitoring compliance with these regulations (including code of corporate governance)
and identification of significant violation thereof;

14. Review of arrangement for staff and management to report to audit committee in
confidence, concerns, if any, about actual or potential improprieties in financial and other
matters and recommend instituting remedial and mitigating measures;
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15. Recommend to the Board the appointment of external auditors, their removal, audit fees,
the provision of any service permissible to be rendered to the company by the external
auditors in addition to audit of its financial statements, measures for redressal and
rectification of non-compliances with the regulations. The Board shall give due
consideration to the recommendations of the audit committee and where it acts
otherwise it shall record the reasons thereof;

16. Consideration of any other issue or matter as may be assigned by the board;

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Human resource management is an important faction of management that deals with most
valuable assets of an organization which is human resource. Human Resource and
Remuneration committee of the company comprises three directors, which include one
executive director and one non-executive director being the members and one independent
director as chairman of the committee. Following three members are entrusted by the board to
form the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee:

Rashid Minhas (Chairman)
Khwaja Imtiaz Ahmed (Member)
Ayesha Ahmed (Member

In accordance with code of corporate governance, the responsibilities of the committee include:

1. Recommendation to the Board for consideration and approval a policy framework for
determining remuneration of Directors (both executive and non-executive Directors and
members of senior management). The definition of senior management will be
determined by the Board which shall normally include the first layer of management
below the chief executive officer level,

2. undertaking annually, a formal process of evaluation of performance of the Board as a
whole and its committees either directly or by engaging external independent
consultant and if so appointed, a statement to that effect shall be made in the Directors’
report disclosing therein name and qualification of such consultant and major terms of
his/its appointment;

3. recommending human resource management policies to the Board;

recommending to the Board the selection, evaluation, development, compensation

(including retirement benefits) of chief operating officer, chief financial officer, company

secretary, and head of internal audit;

5. consideration and approval on recommendation of chief executive officer on such
matters for key management positions who report directly to chief executive officer or
chief operating officer; and

6. where human resource and remuneration consultants are appointed, they shall disclose
to the committee their credentials and as to whether they have any other connection with
the company.

=
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RISK AND UNCERTANTIES

Company's ability to create value for its shareholders is affected primarily by macroeconomic
variables of an economy and some associated risks with respect to its nature of business.

At present company is exposed to following risk areas which can affect the business operations
and profitability of the company:

Raw material prices (crushed bone).
Foreign currency exchange rate.
Energy (availability and prices of gas & electricity)

Animal bones are pre requisite to produce high quality Gelatine. Raw material of the company
(bovine bone) is being exported to China, Japan and other neighboring countries from Pakistan.
Company has to buy animal bones on export parity price for its own consumption. Devaluation
of Pak Rupee can further aggravate the situation and procurement of animal bone at feasible

prices may become more difficult.

Devaluation of Pak Rupee always stimulates the cost-push inflation. Devaluation of Pak Rupee
will increase the prices of our industrial inputs including raw material and it can reduce the
intensity of capacity utilization.

Energy crises in the country are still not over. Pakistan is facing multifaceted energy crises.
Manufacturing sector is consuming very high priced gas, fuel and electricity. Government is
importing LNG to cater the industrial requirement. Escalation in gas prices in furtherance to the
existing tariff will further increase the manufacturing cost of the industrial concerns including
Gelatine manufacturing which can affect profitability of the company.

IMPACT ON ENVIRONMENT

The business is mindful of its obligation to protect the environment. We work to minimize our
influence on the environment. Management is adamant about upholding the highest standards
for health, safety, and the environment to guarantee the welfare of both our employees and the
communities in which we operate. The business has obtained FSSC and HACCP certifications
in order to meet these criteria. Gelatine is produced strictly in accordance with international
standards at the factory, and no harmful environmental effects have yet been discovered.

17
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FUTURE PROSPECTS

The financial outlook for Pakistan in 2023-24 is expected to be a year of economic stability and
revival after resurgence of its IMF program. In current economic scenario tight monitory policy,
high inflation, high energy prices and control over imports are proving to be burdensome for
investment climate of the country. Volatile exchange rate of Pak rupee against Dollar and other
leading currencies also hampering economic growth of the country. Political stability in the
country and substantial increase in foreign direct investment (FDI) can help in building forex
reserves that will ultimately stabilize Pak rupee exchange rate against Dollar, Euro and other
leading currencies.

Despite of huge demand of our products Gelatine and Di-Calcium Phosphate in local and export
markets, Management of the company is avoiding to enter long term sales contracts at any fixed
prices due to volatility in exchange rates of Pak rupee.

We hope Government will pursue such economic policies which will bring economic stability in
the country and company will follow its growth rate in next financial year.

TRAINING PROGRAMME OF DIRECTORS

The organization has on going process Directors training. The company provides Directors and
other executives with refresher courses to improve their capacity. Due to COVID-19 pandemic
in the country, orientation programs were disorganized and could not be pursued in normal
course of business. Management is fully committed to cope-up any delay in schedule of
Directors orientation program. Our three Directors out of seven are exempt for training as
provided by the Code of Corporate Governance. One Director had completed his Directors
Training Program (DTP).

TRADE IN SHARES OF THE COMPANY

There is no any sale/purchaseftransfer of the company shares during this year by Directors,
Executives, their spouse and minor children.

AUDITORS

The present auditors, M/s M. Almas & Co. Chartered Accountants, Lahore, has completed their
assignment for the year ended June 30, 2023 and shall retire on the conclusion of 39" Annual
General Meeting. The retiring auditors M/s M. Almas & Co. Chartered Accountants are eligible
for re-appointment.

18
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In accordance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019,
the audit committee considered and recommended the re-appointment and remuneration of Mfs
M. Almas & Co. Chartered Accountants as statutory auditors for the year 2023-2024.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

It appears on page no:------ L= .

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors would like to express their appreciation for the efforts and dedication of

all employees which enabled the company management to run the business affairs smoothly.

KH. IMTIAZ AHMED IBRAR AHMED KHAWAJA
Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director Director
Lahore.

Dated: October 06, 2023
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDITION & WEALTH DISTRIBUTION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023
2023 %age 2022 %hage

(Rs. '000%) (Rs. "000")
Value addition
Total revenue 2,483,552 1,080,919
Bought in materials & services (2,023,654) (821,256)

459 898 100.0% 259,663 100.0%
Value distribution

To employees
Salaries, wages and benefits 147,377 32.05% 127,715 49.18%

To Government
Income taxes and Sales Tax 176,013 3827% 76,058 29.29%

To providers of capital/funds
Interest/Mark up on borrowed funds 47607 1035% 25735 9.91%

Retained for reinvestment and growth
Depreciation & retained profits 88901 19.33% 30,155 11.61%
459,898 100% 259,663 100%
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of

Corporate Governance) Requlations, 2019

Year ended: June 30, 2023

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the
following manner:

1.  The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:

a Male director 6

Female director

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

Categories Name of Directors

Rashid Minhas

Independent Directors* Syed Rizwan Haider
Ahmed Ali Riaz

Non-Executive Directors ljaz Ahmed Khwaja
Ayesha Ahmed
Khwaja Imtiaz Ahmed

Executive Directors Ibrar Ahmed Khwaja

* In order to comply with the requirements of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019, two independent directors were elected on the Board
of Directors upon maturity of existing term, whereas the code requires to appoint at-
least two or one-third of the Board members (whichever is higher). The fraction of 0.33
was not rounded up as the Board feels that two appointed independent directors are
sufficient to maintain independence at the present Board level and the requisite skill is
diverse enough to provide the necessary strategic direction to the Company to
accomplish its determined goals.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a
director on more than seven listed companies, including this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that
appropriate steps have been taken tfo disseminate it throughout the
company along with its supporting policies and procedures;
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5.

9.

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate
strategy and significant policies of the company. The Board has
ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies
alongwith their date of approval or updating is maintained by the company;

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions
on relevant matters have been taken by the Board/ shareholders as
empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in
his absence, by a director elected by the Board for this purpose.
The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating
minutes of meeting of the Board;

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for
remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and these
Regulations;

The Board has arranged Directors’ Training program for the following:

Sr. No. Name of Directors Remarks

Khwaja Imtiaz Ahmed Exempt under CCG.

ljaz Ahmed Khwaja Exempt under CCG.

Ibrar Ahmed Khwaija Exempt under CCG.

) | B =

Ahmed Ali Riaz Completed Directors’ Training Program.

10.

11.

12.

13.

The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company
secretary and head of internal audit, including their remuneration
and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant
requirements of the Regulations;

Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the
financial statements before approval of the Board;

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
a) Audit Committee

1. Rashid Minhas {Chairman)
2. ljaz Ahmed Khwaja (Member)
3. Ahmed Ali Riaz {Member)

b) HR and Remuneration Committee

1. Rashid Minhas {Chairman)
2. Khwaja Imtiaz Ahmed (Member)

3. Ayesha Ahmed {(Member)

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed,
documented and advised to the committee for compliance;
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:

a) Audit Committee; (4 quarterly meetings)

b) HR and Remuneration Committee (yearly)

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function;

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have
been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit
Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in
compliance  with  International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in
the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-
dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer,
head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not
been appointed to provide other services except in accordance with the
Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors
have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3,6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33
and 36 of the Regulations have been complied with; and

Explanations for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 8, 7,

2022-2023

8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are below:

Sr
No.

Requirement

Explanation of Non-
Compliance

Regulation
Number

Directors’ Training Program (DTP)

It is encouraged that by June 30, 2022, all
directors on the Board have acquired the
prescribed certification under any director
training program offered by institutions,
local or foreign, that meet the criteria
specified by the Commission and approved
by it.

Four directors of the Company have
either acquired Directors' Training
Program  cerification or are
exempted under CCG. The remaining
three directors namely, Rashid
Minhas, Ayesha Ahmed and Syed
Rizwan Haider will Complete the
Directors’ Training Program upto
June 30, 2024.

19(1)

Directors’ Training Program (DTP)
Companies are encouraged to arrange
training every year under the Directors’
Training Program for:

-at least one female executive; and

-at least one head of department.

The Company has planned to
arrange Directors’ Training Program
certification for female executives
and departmental heads over the
next few years.

19(3)
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he responsibilities as prescribed for
? 1!!: :‘ é%:“r;*;:: ?DT;:::J?E a separate e Nomination Committee are being 29
; : i ddressed at Board level, with the help
committee, designated as the Nomination ¥ ldiaman Basotres:and Bamursiatie
Committee, of such number and class of ommittee, as and when needed so a
directors, as it may deem appropriate in its lseparate committee is not considered
circumstances. to be necessary.
4 | Risk Management Committee Currently, the Board has not 30
The Board may constitute the Risk constituted a Risk Management
Management Committee, of such number Committee and senior officers of the
and class of directors, as it may deem Company along with the Audit
appropriate in its circumstances, to carry Committee perform the requisite
out a review of effectiveness of risk functions and apprise the Board
management procedures and present a accordingly.
report to the Board.

Khwaja Imtiaz Ahmed Ahmed Ali Riaz
Chief Executive Officer Chairman
LAHORE

Dated: October 06, 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Beoard of Directors of Leiner Pak
Gelatine Limited for the year ended June 30, 2023 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36
of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach.
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all
risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's
corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of
the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30,
2023,

Lahore
Dated: October 06, 2023 M. Almas & Co.
UDIN: CR202310145JjViTyqGb Chartered Accountants

Audit Engagement Partner

Mohammad ljaz

37



Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd. 2022-2023

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Leiner Pak Gelatine Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023, and the statement of profit or loss, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to
the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of
financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2023, and of the profit, other comprehensive income, the changes
in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 2 in the financial statements, which indicates that the Company has negative cash
flow from operating activities during the year ended June 30, 2023. As stated in note 2, these events or
conditions, along with other matters as set forth in Note 2 indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect
of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. In addition to the matter described in the Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern section,
we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

1. Valuation of stock in trade

{Refer notes 5.4, 20 and 28 of the financial
statements.)

Stock in trade as at year ended June 30, 2023
having carrying value of Rs. 815.020 million
constitutes 44.31% of total assets.

We identified the valuation of stock in trade as
key audit matter as it directly affects the
profitability of the Company.

Our audit procedures to assess the valuation of stock in
trade, amongst others, included the following:

- Obtaining an understanding of internal controls over
purchases and valuation of stock in trade and testing, on a
sample basis, their design, implementation, and operating
effectiveness;

- Comparing on as sample basis specific purchases with
underlying supporting documents / agreements, if any;

- Comparing calculations of the allocation of directly
attributable costs and allocation of factory overhead costs
with the underlying supporting documents;

- Physical cbservation of stock in trade inventory count at the
year end;

- Test of valuation methods and their approprialeness in
accordance with applicable accounting standards;

- Obtaining an understanding of management's determination
of net realizable value (NRV) and the key estimates adopted,
including future selling prices, future costs to complete work
in process and costs necessary to make the sales and their
basis; and

- Comparing the MRV, on a sample basis, to the cost of
finished goods to assess whether any adjustments are
required to value stock in frade in accordance with applicable
accounting and reporting standards.

2. Revenue recognition

{Refer note 5.10 and 27 in the financial
statlements)
The Company generates revenue from sale of
goods to domestic as well as export
customers. During the year, the revenue of the
Company has increased  significantly
{130.64%%) as compared to the last year. Since
revenue represents one of the key
performance indicators and due to increase in
revenue in the current year, we identified
recognition of revenue (against the sale of
goods) as a key audit matter. In addition,
revenue was also considered as an area of
significant audit risk as part of the audit
process.

Cur audit procedures to assess the recognition of revenue
recognized from the sale of products included but were not
limited to the following:

- Obtaining an understanding of and assessing the design and
operating effectiveness of controls designed to ensure that
revenue is recognized in the appropriate accounting period;

- Assessing the appropriateness of the Company's accounting
policies for revenue recognition and compliance of those
policies with applicable accounting standards,

- Comparing a sample of sale transactions recorded during the
year with sales orders, sales invoices, delivery challan and
other relevant underlying documents o assess whether the
related revenue was recognized in accordance with the
Company’s revenue recognition accounting policies;

- Comparing, on a sample basis, specific revenue transactions
recorded before and after the reporting date with underlying
documentation to assess whether revenue has been
recognized in the appropriate accounting period; and

- Assessed the adequacy of disclosures made in the financial
statements related to revenue,
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact, We hawve nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act,
2017 (XX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operalions, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseaing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misreprasentations, or the override of internal control,

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal contral,

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company o cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other mafters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

&) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company's business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVI1Il of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mohammad ljaz.

Lahore M. Almas & Co.
Date: October 06, 2023 Chartered Accountants

UDIN: AR202310145R50xrS8WT
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

2022-2023

Note 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
—-Rupees in thousand
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves
Share capital [ 75,000 75,000
Revenue Reserve:
Unappropriated profit 76,681 10,008
Capital Reserve:
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant
and equipment T 565,654 565,654
Sponsor's Loan = Related Party B 82,500 82,500
799,835 733,162
MNon-current liabilities
Deferred taxation i) B,4T2 671
Long tarm finance 2 - -
Lease liabilities 10 13,615 11,729
22,087 12,400
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 12 649,075 577,727
Unclaimed dividend 7 M
Mark-up accrued 13 10,966 4 865
Short term bomrowings 14 351,606 264,072
Currant portion of long term finance 9 - 15,611
Current portion of lease liabilities 10 5,010 2,698
1,017,428 865,744
Contingencies and commitments 15 - -
1,839,350 1.611,306
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 16 761,161 749,756
Intangible assels 17 a =
Long term deposits 18 3,105 __3.105
764,266 752 851
Current assets
Stores, spare parts and loosea tools 19 28,759 106,909
Stock-in-trade 20 815,020 650,226
Trade debls 21 26,601 22,309
Advances 22 149,576 2,128
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 23 1,348 1.408
Other receivables 24 8,061 28,980
Advance income tax-net 25 43,896 44,214
Cash and bank balances 26 1.823 2,271
1,075,084 858,445
1,839,350 1,611,306
The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statemeants.
KH. IMTIAZ AHMED IBRAR AHMED KH. MUHAMMAD JAVAID

Chief Executive Officer
& Managing Director
42

LAHORE
Dated: October 06, 2023

Director

Chief Financial Officer



Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Sales-net
Cost of sales
Gross profit

Other income

Distribution cost
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses
Finance cost

Profit before taxation
Taxalion

Profit after taxation

Eamings per share-basic and diluted {Rupeas)

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

KH. IMTIAZ AHMED
LAHORE Chief Executive Officer
Dated: October 08, 2023 & Managing Director
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Director

2022-2023
Note 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Rupees in thousand
27 2,335,021 1,012,393
28 1,965,458 BG7 460
369,563 144,933
29 487 4,643
370,050 149,576
30 65,503 30,220
kh 88,971 66,820
az 56,095 2,138
33 57.038 28,276
102,443 21,122
34 35,770 12,846
66,673 8,276
35 8.89 1.10
IBRAR AHMED KH. MUHAMMAD JAVAID

Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
mmmemeemeee—-RUpees in thousand--—----se-s--

Profit after taxation 66,673 8,276

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss:

Surplus on Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

during the year - 229,392
- 229,392
Total comprehensive income for the year 66,673 237,668

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

KH. IMTIAZ AHMED IBRAR AHMED KH. MUHAMMAD JAVAID
LAHORE Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer
Dated: October 06, 2023 & Managing Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

2022-2023

Reserves
Share Capital Revenue Reserve Capital Reserve
Issued, Surplus on ,
subscribed and Unappropriated revaluation of STW o Total
paid up share profit property, plant i
capital and equipment
Rupees in thousand
Balance as at June 30, 2021 75,000 1,732 336,262 - 412,994
Sponsor's Loan = received during the year - - - 82,500 82,500
Prafit for the year - 8276 - - B.2T6
Other comprahensive income - - 229,392 - 229,392
- B2TG 229,392 82,500 320,168
Balance as at June 30, 2022 75,000 10,008 565,654 82,500 733,162
Profit for the year - 66,673 - - 66,673
Other comprehensive income - - - - -
- 66,673 - - 66,673

Balance as at June 30, 2023 75,000 76,681 565,654 82,500 739,835

The annaxed notes 1 1o 45 form an integral part of these financial slalements.

KH. IMTIAZ AHMED IBRAR AHMED KH. MUHAMMAD JAVAID
LAHCRE Chief Executive Officer Diractor Chief Financial Officer
Dated: October 06, 2023 & Managing Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Note

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations 36
Finance cost paid

Payments to provident fund

Taxes paid

Sales tax paid

Waorkers' Profit Participation Fund paid 12.3
Met cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Decrease in long term deposits

Met cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payment of lease liabilities

Sponsor's loan received = equity

Long-term finance from banking companies — repaid - net
Short-term borowings = received/paid - net

et cash generated from financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year a7

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

KH. IMTIAZ AHMED IBRAR AHMED KH.
LAHORE Chiaf Executive Officer Director
Dated: Octobaer 06, 2023 & Managing Director
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30 June 2023

2022-2023

30 June 2022

Rupees in thousand

38,951 8,781
{50,384) (26,287)
(3,368) {3,499)
{27,650) {16,060)
. (2,243)
{1,167) (1,189)
(43,618) {42 48T)
(24,751} {14,098)
500 2,667
254 {1,560
(23,997) (12,991)
(4,755) {1.583)
- 82,500
{15,611) {22,014)
87,533 {5,755)
67,167 53,148
(448) {2,330)
221 4,601
1,823 2,271
MUHAMMAD JAVAID

Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

31

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Leiner Pak Gelating Limited (the Compary™) was incorporatied in Pakistan as a public imited Company on 14 February 1983 under the Companies
Ordinance 1984 (Now the Companies Act 2017) and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX). The registered office of the Comgparry is situaled at 17-
G, Guiberg I, Lahore and manufacturing facilty is located at 19 Kiometer, Shahrah-g-Palkistan, Kala Shah Kaku, District Sheikhupura, The principal activity
of the Company is manufacturing and sale of gelatine and di-calcium phosphate etc., producad from animal bones and animal hides.

GOING CONCERN BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Company has negative cash flow from operating activities during the year ended June 30, 2023. Thesa evenis or conditions indicate thal a matesial
uncerainty axisls that may casl significan! doubd on the Company’s abidlty to continee 85 a going concemn and, therefora, the Company may be wnabla to
realize s assets and gischarge its kabities in the nomal course of busingss.

Thene has been emendous intrease in preduction and sales during the year whareby total sales have increased by 130.84% resulting into increase in net
profil after taxation of Rupees 66.6T milon. The approved financial projections also show continued Emprovements and profitatdity alongwith positive cash
fhorws from oparating activites, Further, keaping in view the following, the management foresoas that the Company will continge 1o be a geing concem.

[ ] Thars is continued financial swpport of the Company™s sponsors. The sponsors of the Company have inducted up to June 30, 2023 Rupees
41,638 milion (June 30, 2022: Rupees 54,828 milion) interest free koans in addition to Spansor's lsan of Rupees 52.5 million (Junae 30, 2022
Rupeos B2.5 milion), They are alse commitied 1o induct further funds, I the neod anses, 10 address any Bouidity issua(s) Tor smooth

oprations.

Thesa financial stalements hawve, therafore, been prepaned wsing going concedn basis of accounting and, accordingly, do no! include any adjustment|s)
relating to realization of its assels and the Bquidation of ary Eabilities that might be necessary should tha Company be unable 10 conlinwe 45 & Going concarm,

STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO THE APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Thee ane certain amendmenis and iMarpoetations to the accounting and reporting standards which are mandatory for the Company’s anmeal accounting
pariod which began on July 01, 2022, Howaver, thesa do nol have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statmenis.

Standands, amendaments and interpoatations o exsting standands that an not yel effectve and have not been been sarly adopbed by the Compary.

Effective date
(Annual reporting
parieds beginning
an or after)
s 1 Prasentation of Financial Stalements (Amendments) January 01, 2023
L334 Accounsng Policses, Changas in Accounting Estimates and January 01, 2023
Emors (Armendments)

ws 12 Income Taxes (Amendments) January 01, 2023
IFRS 4 Insurance Conlracts (Amendmants) January 01, 2023
Wms 7 Statement of Cash Flows (Amendments) January 01, 2023
IFRS T Financial Insbrurments. January 01, 2023
IFRS 16 Leases (Amendmants) January 01, 2024

3.3 The above standardrs, amandmants o apprved accounting standards and interpretations ane nod likely 1o have army matarial impact on B Company's

financial statements,

3.4 Othar than the aforesald standards, infeqpretations and amendements, intemational Accounting Standards Board (LASB) has also issued the following

standards and inlarprelation, which have not been notified locally or declaned exempd by the Securities and Exchange Commiskon of Pakistan (SECP) as at
June 30, 2023

IFRS 1 First Time AdopSon of infemational Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS 17 Ingurance Conlracls
IFRIC 12 Senvice Concession Ammangemant
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2023

4.1

51

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statomoent of compliance

Thesa financial statements have boen prepared in accordance with tha accounting and repodting slandands as applicable in Pakisian, The accounting and
raporting standands appicabla in Pakistan comprse of;

- Intemational Financzal Roporting Standards (IFRSa) issued by the Intornational Accounting Standards Board (LASB) as notified under tha Companies Act,
2017, and

= Prowisions of and dingctives issued under the Companies Act. 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issved under the Companss Acl, 2017 differ from the IFRSs, the provisions of and directives issued under the
Compans Act, 2017 have boan follramed,

Basis of measuremant
These financial statements have bean propansd under the hislorcal cost comention except for freahold land 81 revalued amount. In these fnancial
statements, axcepl for tha statement of cash Nows , all transactons have bean accounted for on accrual basss,

Judgoemants, ostimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial stalemants in conformity with approved accounting standards roguines managomont to make judgments, estimates and
assumplions that affect the application of accounting policies and mported amounts of assots. liabdits, incoma and expinges. The oslimales and
associaied assumptions and judgments are based on histodc experience and various other Taciors that are beleved o be masonable under the
circumatancas, e result of which forms the basts of making judgments aboul carmying value of assets and liabditios thal 8re not readdy appanant from other
soufons. Actual resulls may difer from thise estimates,

Estimatos and underying assumplions ane reviiwed on an ongoing basis, Revislons o accounting estimales ang recognized in th peiod in which tha
eslimate is revised and in any futuro periods affectod.

Judgemants made by management in the application of approved accounting standards that have significant effect on the financial statements and
estimabes with @ significant rsk of mativial adiustmant in the subsaquent years an decised in tha noba - 38,

Functional and presentation currency

Nams included in financial stlaments ane Massured uding the curency of B primary conRcmic amvironmenl in which the Company oparslas. The Gnancal
stabiments dne prosented in Pakistan Rupees, which ks the Company's functional and presentation curmency,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Thi dvccounting policies set oul below have been applied consisterntly to ol periods presented in thesse financial stements,

Proparty, plant and equiprmant

Recognition and measuremant

Proparty, plant and eguipment ane tangitle iems that are held for use in preduction or supply of goods or services, Tor rentals 1o cthers or for administrative
purposas and ara expected 1o ba vsed duing mora than one year. An ilem of property, plant and equipmant is recognized whish # is probabla Bal futura

eoonamic bonefits associated with the om will flow to the entity and the cost of the em can be measwened reliably, On initial recognition, items of proparty,
plant ond equipmaent ane measured at cost, Cost includes expenditures that ane dinectly attributable to the acquisition of the Ram.

Subsequen to inftial recogniticn, tems of propadty, plant and equipment ae measwed 81 cost less accemulated depreciation and impalmeant losses with tha
axcaption of freanold land which i measened a1 revaleed amouwnl

Parts of an item of property, plant and eguipment having different wseful Ives ar recognized Bs separabe iloems,

Magor renewals and improvements to an Bem of property, plant and equipment ane recognized in the camying amount of the Bem if i s probabde that tha
embodied fulure economic benefits will flow to the Cempany and the cost of renewal of improvement can be measured reliably. The cost of the day-lo-day
servicing of property, plant and equipment ang recognized in profit o koss as incurred,

Increasa in the carrying amounts arising on revalsation of land ae recognized, in other comprehansive incoma and accumulated in revahabion swplus n
sharaholders' equity. To the exiant inal increase reverses a decrease previously recognized in the statement of profit or laas, the increasza is firsl recognized
In the statemant of profit or loss, Decrease thal riverse provious incroases of the sama assel ane firsd recognized in othars comprihinshvg incom o tha
axiant of the remamning surpius attributable to the assel; all other decreasas ane changed o the slatemen of profit or loss. The revaluation suplus is nol
avaitabie for distibuton 1o the Comparn’s Shanghokders.

Capltal work-In-progress
Cnpital work-in-progress 15 stated at cost ss accumulated impalrment lesses, B any.

Deprociation

Depreciation is recognized in profit or less by applying reducing balance mathod over the useful Be of each tem of propedy, plant and equipment using tha
rates spacified in nobe 16.1 to the financial stilements.

Depreciation on additons 0 propedy, planl and equiprment s charged Trom the date on which the lem becomes availabie Tor vie, Depreciation is
discontinued from the date cn which the ilem ks disposed or classified as held for disposal.

Thir Gapracintion mothod, useful Bves and residual vahees and raviowed and adjusted, if appropriale, 8 each rporting dabe.
De-recognition

An fam of property. plant and equipmant s de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic banelits o expected from &5 use or disposal, Any poofit
of koss on disposal of proparty, plant and equipmant i recognized in profit or loss,
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Intangible assets
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset withoul physical subsiance.
Intangible assels am recognized when it s probable that the spected future benelits will Tiow to the Gntity and the cost of T assel can bo mdsasuned

refiably, Cost of intangible assel (e, computer softwane) includas purchase cost and directly atiribuiable expenses incidemal 10 bing the assel for its
intonded use,

Cost associated with maintaining computer software are moognized a5 an expense as and when incurred,

Inangibla assels ase siated at cost ess accumulaied amortization and accemulated impaiment losses, i any. Amodization ts changed over the estimated
usiful Ko of th assel as specified in noto 17 on a systematic basis applying the straight B mathod,

Usedul lves of intangible oporating assets ane reviewsd, al each repoding date and adjusted if the impact of amoetization i significan,
Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Thissé ane gindrally bekd for inbemal use and, ackpd Tor Rems in ransit which ane valeed at imokce prch plus relaled exponses incurted up 1o the neporting
date, are valued at lower of cost and net realizable valse. Cost ks delermined on the basis of weighted average. Provision for obacketa and slow moving
Hems s made based cn management's best estimale reganding their fubure usabdity,

Stock-n-trade
These arg valued at kower of cost and nol roalizable valud. Cost s dotormingd using the folowing basis:

Rew matasial Waighled average cosl

Work-in-procoss Aworsge manufacturing cost

Finished goods Moo manufaciubng oost

Raw material in transit Ineoics price plus related expenses incurred up to the reporting date.

Average manufacturing cost in relation to work-in-process and finished goods consists of direct matenal, labor and a proportion of appropiate
mandacihuing overheads,

Mot realizable value sigrifies the estimated solling pdce in e ondinary course of business hoss estimated costs of complotion and estimated costs
necessany io make tha sale,

For items which are slow moving, 8 provision s made for excess of camying amoun! over estimated ral realizable valkee.
Financial instrurments
Financial assots

The Company clasaifies its hnancial assets al amortized cost, Tair value hrough othar comprshensive incoma of fair value theough profit or loas on the bassa
of the Company’s business model Tor managing the financial assats and the contractusl cash Now characterdstics of the financial assel.

@) Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial agsats al amonized cost are hald within a buzsiness modal whose objective is 1o hold financial assets in order to collect contraciual cash flows and
the contractual tarms of the financial assel give rse on specifed dales to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outslarding. Interest income from theso financial assels, Impairmont loases, fofeign oxchange gains and l0sses, and gain of loas arising on
denecognitan & ecognized directly in profit or loss.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assels at faér value through olher comprahansive incoma are held within a business model whose objective s achieved by both collecting
contractusl cash fows and seling financial assets and the contractual tenms of the financial asset ghve rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely
paymants of pncipal and interest on the principal amaunt cutstanding.

¢) Financial assots at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets af fais vadue through prafit o loss ans those financial assats which am sither designated in this calegony of nol classified in any of the other
categonies. A gain or loss on debl vestment that i subsequently measured a1 fair value through prafit o loss i recognized in profit or boss in the perod in
whech it arises.

Financial assets dny initially measuned o1 cost, which i the fair value of the consideration given and received respectively, These financial assets and
Eabilties are subsequantly rameasuned to fair value, amortized cost of cos! as the case may be. Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognition of
tha financial assats and Eabilites is included in the profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

Financial assels are derecognized when the rights to mceive cash fiows from the assats have expired or have been trancfemred and the Compary has
transfomed substantially all risks and rewards of ownarship, Assets or Eabilites that are not contractual in natune and thal ane created as a resull of stabutony
requiremants imposed by the Govommant ane nod the financial instruments of the Company.

Tha Comparry assesses on a forward looking basis the xpactod credit losses associnted with its financial assets camed at amartized cost and fair value
thrcasgh othor comprahansive income. The impaimment methedology appied depends on whather there has teen a significant increasa in crodd sk, For
trade receivables, the Company appies the simplified approach, which requines expicted lifotime losses 1o be recognized from indtial recognition of the
recahables. Tha Comparry recogrizes in profl of loss, as an impairment gain of loss, the amount of expected credit losses (or revarsal) that is requined to
adjust the less allowanca 8t the reporting date,
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Financinl labllities

Al finpncind Enbilites ore recognized al the time when the Company becomes a pasty to the contractund provisions of the instrumaent. Finmncial Eabdilites ot
amortized costs are intlally moasured at fair valuo minus trensaction costs. Financial llakéties at falr value throwgh profit of loss are intlaly recopnized at
fair vahss and tranaaction costs are expansed in the profit o loss.

Firusncial labiditios, othor than thase at fair value through profit o loss, an subsequantly maasuned at amonized cost using the effective yiold method,

A, firmncinl linbedty is devecognized when the obligation under the Eablity is discharged, cancelled or eapired, YWhene an cxisting financial labdty is replaced
by another from the same lender on subslantially diferent lerms, or the tems of an existing lobdity are substontinBy modified, such an exchange and
maodification ks troated 88 A derecognition of thi original Babdity and the recognition of 8 new Eability, and the differonce in respective carmying amounts s
recognized in the profil or koss.

Cif-setting of financial assats and financial liabilities

A financinl assel and a financial liabdity i offsal and thir net amount is reported in thi financial stsemants if the Comparny has a legally enfonceabi right o
Sot-0ff thiy transaction and also Intends either 1o Sotthe 0N a no? basls of 1o ralioe the assot and Setthe the liabidity sirultaneousty,

Right-of-use assets and Lease Habilites

Right-of-use assats

Right of usa assets are intially measuned al cost baing the prasent vales of lsase paymants, initial direct costs, any lease payrments made al or bafona the
commencemont of the loase as reduced by any inconthoes recshed, Those ame subsequantly measured af cost less accumulatied deprociation and
ipccurmiulibed impainment Dasds, if any.

Daprecialion i@ changped on straight ling basia owed the shorber of ihe lease term of the uselul e of the assal Whara the ownarship of the assel ransferns o
thi Company at th end of B kase temm of i B cost of thi asset reflects thal the Company will axoreise th purchass opton, depraciation is charged over
this usafid life of assel. Deprociation i chaned (o profil of koss acoount at rales given in note 16,1,

Loase labilities

Leasa kabdites ane initally measured al e prasent value of the leasa paymants discounied uting the nbanes! rate implcil in the lease. I the implict rate
cannol bo readily detormingd, the Company’s incremantal bormowing rate is vsed, Subsequontly, ose arg incroased by inMonest, reduchd by keasoe
payments and remaasuned for lease moddications, If any, I is re-maasuned when thare i a changt in fulune ase payments adsing from a change in an
index oF rald, @ change in assessment of whelher extension opion i reascnably cortain to be exercised or & lermination option i$ reasonably cortain nod to
by exmrcised, The compsponding adiustmaent s made 1o the camrying amownt of the right-of-use asset, o is recorded In profit or loss if the cemydng amount of
right-of-use asset has bean reduced o e,

Lintlities in respect of sho tevm and kow value leases are not ecognized and payments against such leases are recognized as sxpensa in profit or loss, AL
inception of & contract, the Company 8s5e5503 whather & contract is, or conlains, a lease based on whather B contract comeys the right to contred the use
of an identfied assat for & pevied of time in exchange for a consldoration and uses hindsight whon detormining the lease term i the contract conlaing opSons
1o exlend or terminate the lease.

Employee bonefits

A, dofined contribution plan B & post-employmont benelit under which an entfy pays foed contribution into a separate entity and will have o kegal o
constructive obligation 1o pay further amounts, Obligation for contribution 10 a defined contribution plan is recognized as an employed Servios beralit
expense in the statemant of profit o loss when it is dus.

Tha Company operalis & recognized provident fund for all it rgular employees. Equal monihly contributions ane mada to the fund bath by the Company
and employees a1 tha rate of 8.5% of the basic salary, The fund is administrabed by the Trostees,

Trade and other payables

Trade and ofer payables are recopnized initally al fair vakes and subsequenty measuned at amortized cost.
Trade dobts and other recelvables

Trade debis and oiher recaivalies are recogrized mitially al the amount of consideration that is unconditional, unless they eonlain signfeant finansing
eompanant in which case such as recognizod at fair value, The Company holds tha trade dobls with the objsetive of esllecting the contractual cash Neows
and hnafon measunes th trade dobls subsequentty af amontized cost using the elfective intergst mathad. Imgaimant of rasde dobls and othes rscabaabios
B doscribed In note 518,

Ravenus Recognition

Ravenus is recogrized 10 the exdent it is probable thal the conamic banafs will fiow to the Company and the rvanue can bae measuned reiably, Revanue
s measured at the fér value of the consideration received of receivable and i recognized on following basis:

Rervenyud from saks of goods s recognised whion of a3 pedformancs obiigations ane satisfed by tansferrng control of a promilsed good or Servioe to a
cusiomar, and the control translors at & poind in Bme, Lo, a1 the lime the goods ane dispalchad | shipped 10 customar, Revanus is measured at fair value of
the considomtion recohved o receivabie, oxcheding discounts, returns rebales and govemment levies.

Borrewing costa

Baongadng costs directly attiributable 10 the acquisition, consiruction or production of qualifying assots, which ane assets thal necossarily take & substantial
pariod of time 0o gt ready for their intended use or sale or addod to the cost of those assels, wntl such tima as the assels ane substantially ready Tor their
infended use or sale, investment income camed on the lempomny investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying asscl s
daductod from the bomowing costs oligible for capitalization. All other bormowing costs are recognized in the profit o loss 8s incumed,
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Taxation

Income lax expedss compises cument and defemed tax. income X axpense is recognized in the staloment of prof or loss. excopt to the exent that R
ralates bo Hams recognized diacily in aguity or in othar compeehansive incoma, n which casa it ia mcognized in aquety of in othar comprahensvg iNcoma
ripgpectivaly, In making the esSmales for income oS curmenthy pindbie by the Company, the managomant considers thi cumpn incomia Laod Lvs and th
decisions of appellste suthorites on corain sswes in the past.

Current

Prowinion for curant Wuantion is thi amount computed on taxabis incoma a1 thi curman] rates of Wuation of altemalive corpanmbe e computied on accounting
income o minimum tax on tumaver, whichever is higher, and tixes paid / payable on fingd tax basis, after taking inle account tax crodits, rebates and
examptions availabie, if any. The chango for the cwrent lax also includes adjustments where nocessary, relating to poor years which arise from the
assessments made [ finalized during tha year. The amount of unpaid incoma 1ax in respect of cufment oF prior parkods = recognized as o kabiity. Any axcess
patkd ovir what b due In respact of th curmpnt of B prior porods B recognized as an assel,

Doferred

Dafemed tax is accounted for using the balance shesl Eabiity method providing for temporany diferences betwean the carmying amounts of assels and
Eabilities for the financial reporting puposes and the amounts used for tax purpesas. in this regard, tha effects on delermed Laxation of the potion of INComa
that is subjoct 1o fingl tax regima is also considared in aocondance with the requiremant of "Technichl Rolease-277 of The institule of Chatered Accourtants
of Pakistan,

Dafemed tax i measwned at rales that an expected 1o e appied 1o the lemporary differences when they raversa based on laws thal have been anached or
substantively enacled By the repoting date. A defarmed tx Eability is recognized for all laxable temparny differances, A defeded tax assal 8 recognized for
deductibhy termponary diffirences 10 the mdent thal futune tixable profits will be avallable againg! which deductible temponarny diffonences can bo ullized,
Dafemed tax assats are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent thal it s no longer probable that the miated tax benefit will be
reakped.

Earnings par share (EFS)

Basic EPS s calculated by dividing the profit or loss atiributabis 1o ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighled avernge nember of ordinary
shares catstanding during B paviod.

Dilvled EPS is calculaled by adjusting baskc EPS by the weighled average number of ondinary shares that would be issued on corversson of all dilutive
potential ordinary shades into ordinary shares and post-ax offect of changas in profil or loas attrbuwiable b ondinary sharaholdors of the Company that would
ragull from connarsan of all diutive potential ordinany Shanes into erdinary shanes,

Cazh and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statoment of cash flows compriso cash and bank balances, Cash and cash oquivalents are carried at cost,

Forelgn currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currency ane transiated 1o the Tuncional currancy of the Company using exchange rate at the date of tion. Monelary i
and Eabiliies denominated in foreign cumency al the reporting date aro tensiaied to the funclional cumency at exchange rala at that date. Non-monatary
assets and Eabilites denominated in foreign cummency that ara moasured at fair value an ransiated 1o the funcional currancy al exchange rate ai tho date
that fair value was detdrmingd, Nor-monelary assels and Enbilities denominated in fonign curmancy thal are moasursd at histodcal cosl an ranskabed o
thay functionad curmency 8l exchange e o the date of tansacton, Any gain or loss arsing on rensection is recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment
Financial assots

The Company recogrizes loss allowancos for Expectod Crodit Losses (ECLs) In respect of inancial assols measurod al amortized cost

Thiy Coempinny Masaswnns loss allwancs at an amount equal to ietime ECLS, excepd for th foliowing, which ane maasured af 12-manth ECLs:
- dabl securites that & delormmined 1 have kow creda risk al the roponting dale; and

= ather dobt Securiies and bank balancs for which cridit fsk (La, the dsk of defaull eocurring evor th sopactied e of the financial instrumant) has nat
increased significantly sinco initial recognition,

Loss alkvwances for rade recavables an abvays measured at an amount equal o ifetma ECLs.

Whan datarrmining whethar the credit sk of a financial assel has increased significantly sinca initial recogrition and when astimaling ECLs, the Company
considars reasonable and supporable information that B relevant and avalable without undue cost or effor. This includes both quantitalive and qualitative
infprmation and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forwand-looking Information,

The Company assumas thal te cradit sk on a financial assal has increased significanty i i 8 more than past due for 8 reasonable pariod of tima, Lifotime
ECLs aro the ECLS that resql from all possibée dofault ovenls over B wopdctod Blo of a Fnancial instrumant, 12-manth ECLS aro the portien of ECLs that
rosull from default evants thal aoe pessible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorbor pariod if the cxpoctied life of the instrumant is kess than
12 months). The maximum pericd conskdenad when estimating ECLS is the maximum contractusl pavkod cver which the Company ks axposed o credit fsk.

Loss allvwances for fingnclal assets measured a1 amddtized cost are deducted from the Gross camying amouwnt of the azsats.

This grods carmying armount of & Rnancial a5s00 i writhen off when the Company has no masenable expictaBons of recovering o financial assot in its antirty
or o portion thereol. The Company individuaily makes an nt with respect to the Bming and amount of write-off based on whaether there ks o
reasonable expectation of recovary. The Company oxpects no significan recovary from the amount wiitten off. However, financiasl assots thal are writben ofl
could atill ba subjeet 1o enforcament activises in ordar to camply with tha Company’s procaduras for roovery af amaunls due.
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Nen-Financial Assots

The camying amounts of the non-financial assets are assessed ol each reporting date to ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment. i such
indication exists, the asset's recoverable amoeunt is estimated to determine the extent of impairment loss. An impaiment loss is recognized in statement of
profit or loss, The recoverable amownd is the highes of an assel's fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. Value-in-use is ascertained through
discounting of the estimatied future cash fows using @ discount ate that refects curment market assessments of the Sme value of money and the sk specific
T thiy assats, For the purpose of assessing impairmant, a55ots ane grouped al the lowos! levils Tor which thene ar sepanately identifiable cash Tiows (cagh-
ganerating unitsl. An impainment loas s reversed if there i a change in the estimates wbed (o determing the ecoverable amount. An impaiment ss &
rivirsed ondy 1o the exiont thal assel's carrying amount does not axceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depraciation of
amortization, if no impairment kes had been recognized.

Provisions

Provisions ang recogrized when the Compary has a legal and constructive obligation as a resull of past events, and it i probable thal outfliow of
resourcas embodying econcmic benafls will be requaned 1o satte tho obligation and a reliable esSmate can be made of the amount of cbisgation, Provisions
are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the cormect best estimate.

Dividend to shareholders
Dividend paid lo shareholders ks recognized in the year in which it is declaned.
Segment reporting

Segment information ks presented on the sarme basis as that used for intemal reporting purposes by the Chief Operating Decision Maker, who is responsible
for alacating resourtes and assessing performance of the operating segments. On the basis of its internal reporting structure. the Company considers sel
10 b & singhe reportabie segment, howover, crain information, a5 requnsd by the approvied accounting standands, is presented in nobe 41 1o these financial
statements,

Contingent labilities
Contingent liabity & discloged when:

= thare is o possible obSgation that anses from past events and whose existance will be confirmed only by the cocurmance of non-cocurrence of o or mone
uncenain futun events not wholly within the control of the Company; or

= thore is prosent obligation that arises from past ovonts but it is not probabie that an outfiow of resources embodying Boonomic banafts will bi required 1o
setthe the obligation or the amaunt of the obligation canna? be measunsd with sufficeent reiability,

Gavermment grants

Gavernmant granks ane transfers of resourcas to an enlity by a govemment entity in retum for compliance with cerain past oe fulure conditions related to the
enbty's operating ackvities - 0.4, 8 govenmment subsidy,

The defirtion of “government” rafers 1o govemments, govemnmen! agencees and simiar bodies, whethar local, national or interational, The Company
recognizes govermnmen! grars when there B reasonable assurance that grants will be recelved and the Company will be able to comply with conditions
associaled with grams.

Gaowernment grants ane recognized at fair valee, as deferred income, whean thede is reasonable assurance that te grants will be recaived and the Company
will ba able to comply with the conditions associated with the granis. Grants that compansata the Company for expenses incumed, are recognized on a
systematic basis in the incoma for the year in which the related expenses are recognized. Grants that compensate for the cost of an assel are recognized in
income on 8 systematic basis over the expecied usaful e of the related assat.

A loan is initially recognized and subsequently measured in accordance with IFRS 9. IFRS § requires loans at below-markat rales to b infially measured at
their fair vahss - 0.9, tha present value of the expecled héure cash flows discounted al 8 markat-related interest rate, The benefit that i te gavemment
grant Is miasurisd 4% the differenc bitwien thie fair vaher of the lan on inital rsognition and the amount received, which B accauntid for accarding o the
natune of the grant.
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i SHARE CAPITAL 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
e RUPOE 0 OB e
Authorised share capital
10,000,000 (Juna 30, 2022: 10,000,000) ordinny shanms 100, (o0 100,000
of Rupeas 10 sach

Issued, subscribed and pald up share copital
7.500,000 (Jur 30, 2022: 7,500,000) ordinary shanes of

Rupees 10 each isswed as fully paid in cash 75,000 75,000
75000 75,000
61  Ordinary shares of the Company hold by associated undertaking as at year end are as follows:
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
(Mumber of shares)
INA Securities (Private) Limited 405,700 403,628
295,700 L
T SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
e R U P00 S [ TG LB AN -
Revalualicn surplus. aridizs 7.1 565,654 E45. 654
74 Revaluation surplus
Revaluation Sumpius relating 1o revaluation carmed oul al Juna 30, 15990 8872 BATE
Rovalualion surplus nolating to revaluaton camed oul ai June 09, 2008 60,325 69,325
Revalualicn surplus melating to revaluaton camed out al Apd 05, 2012 B5.536 05,508
Revaluation Sumpius relating 1o revaluation carmed out al Apd 26, 2016 114,760 114,780
Rovalualion surphus nolating to revaluaton camsed oul 8t May 15, 2018 57,348 57,348
Revalualicn surplus melating to revaluation camed out al May 12, 2022 229,392 29,352
Eﬂaﬁﬂ 5H5, 654

T2  The Company had revakied s freshold land on June 30, 1990, Jene 09, 2008, Apnl 05, 2012, Apdl 26, 2016, May 15, 2019 and May 12, 2022,
The revaluation was camied cul by independent valuers Mr. Arwar ul Haqg in 1860 and M/S Hamid Mulkhtar & Co. in 2008, 2012, 2016, 2019 and
2022 respecthiely 10 replace the canying amount of land with local marked values. Th folowing aggregated nel apprasal surplus afsen on the
revaluation on June 30, 1990, June 09, 2008, Apdl 05, 2012, Apal 26, 2016 , May 15, 2019 and May 12, 2022 was credited 1o surplus on
revaluation of propedty, plant and equipment,

Surplus on
Book valua Ro-valued smournt alustion
| oAU p N Thous s -—— - |
Froahokd tand 7826 573480 45 654
7 825 573480 565,654

T3 Sinte the rovaluation rolate to Treehold land which i a non-doprociabie asse!, no defered tio Eabilty arises on rovalusation, In the absence of
depreciable amount no ncremental depreciation nat off defemed tax transfemed (o unapproprated profit nor any deadosure reganding these have
baan made in the above nola.

0 June 2023 0 June 2022
e 1 DL A L EATLE T B

B SPONSOR'S LOAM = RELATED PARTY m m

This rispresents & koan ncehved from thiy Chigl Executivi of the Company 10 maat the working capital requingmants, This loan i unsecuned, intendst
frier and rapayable at the discration of the Company. In the bight of guidanca provided in the Technical Release - 32 (Accounting Directors” Loan)
ssued by the institute of Charened Accountants of Pakistan, this lban has been classifed as pan of equity.

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
] LONG TERM FINANCE - SECURED e —RUp0s | o s and e
Bank Al Hablb Limited -nabe- 8.1 - 5,594
Summil Bank Limited -note- 9.2 - 8.561
Cuirand porticn shown under cument Babdites - (15,555
Deferred Income-Governmant Grant - | I ."':8:)]
£

Cuirand portion shown under curment kabdites -

81 The bong-tern finances had been oblaingd from Bank Al Habit Limiled under Refinancing Schema of the State Bank of Pakislan specifically for
paying salakes and wages lo Company's employees. These fnances weme repayable in B equal quarterly instaliments during the perod from
January 2021 to Decamber 2022 alongwith foved mark up at the rate of 3% per annum. These have bean fully repasd in the curaen pehod,

8.2  Tho long-term finance oblained from Summit Bank Limited was payable in nineloon unequal installments during tha peried from 15 March 2021 to
25 Jaruary 2023, N cared mark up af the rale of three months KIBOR Ples 1,75 percent payable quarterdy. I has boen Fully repaid in the curnend

pratiod.
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10

10.1

10.2

10.3

1

124

122

Lease liabilities

Present vakme of minkmum lease payments
Lass: curmanl portion prasanted undar curmenl Eablites

Reconcilistion of lease liabillties
Opaening Batanco
Add:

Mﬁudmﬂum
Inlsrest on lase kabdites for the yeas

Less:
paymants | sdjstmants duting the year

Closing balanca

-hote- 10.3

30 June 2023

2022-2023

30 June 2022

R e 1L NG G ETE R T T B

18,625 14,427
5010 2,608
13,615 ERRF]
14,427 11,193
8,953 T.r68
3,233 1189
12,188 8987
7988 ] [ 5753
7 988 575
18,625 14,427

Wharn the implich ate s avalablo in the lease contrect, that has boen vsed which ts 3 months KIBOR plus 1.75 % per annum in caso of vehicle
laazad from Bank AlHabib Lirited. In case of Right-of use asaet for the offics building, the Company's incremental bodrowing rate 18.07% is waad,

Futune minimusm payments and thelr poesent values are rogrouped as unde:

Teand minkrum keiske payrments
Less | Finance charges
Prasant vakee of minimum lease payments

DEFERRED TAXATION
Defamed tax on temporary diéffenences comprsoes of |

Crpaning Badnce as af July 1
Add: Changed o prolit of kas
Closing Balnce a3 ol June 30

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Croditons

Actresd Eabiltias

Contract Esbittios
Payable 1o provident fund

Other payabie

Incom e withhakd payable
Workors' Profil Participation Fund
Workers' Wiollare Fund

R U P00 0 EhOusand.

2023 02
Mare than one yoear More than one year
Cwar ond year | but less than five Cwad ond yiar but less than five
years years
T.987 154971 4,365 13972
(2977}, (2,356) {1,667} (2,243)|
500 13615 255 A7,
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
———— e —Rupees in thousand——————
8,783 10,964
2172 2426
10,965 13,390
- 10,097
2,493 2682
247, il
671 .
-note- 34 7,801 ET1
LX1rR [7d B
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
s R L PRSI0 thousand:
205,569 231,655
-nole- 12.1 85,918 83,266
snofe- 12.2 333,588 2TE S
-note- 43.3 68T 5]
150 T
26 il
nole- 12,3 8,747 3,853
4,350 1,607
643,075 577 727

This includos salarkes payable o Kh. imtiaz Ahmad- Chiel Executive and Ibrar Ahmad Kh Executive director 83 at June 30, 2023 of Rs. 9.0 milions.
{June 30, 2022: Rs, 8.4 millons) and Rs.8.1 milion (June 30, 2022: Re. 6.8 millons) respecthndy.

Contract Eabdtis ropresont undecured advancs Trom customens for the supply of goods by the Company dufing tha parsod of one yiar from the
repoding date, Such advances a5 al June 30, 2022 amounting to Rs. 276,521 milion have been recogrized o5 revenus for the year ended June
30, W23
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123

13

14

142

143

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

——Rupees In thousand—————
Workers® Profit Participation Fund (WPFPF)

Batance at beginning of the yaar 3,853 3375
Imerest on funds utilized in Company's

business -nofe- X3 407 488

Allecationexpense for the year -note- 32 5,564 1178

9.914 5042

Less: paid 10 thi fund during thiy year 1,167 1,168

T47 3853

Interest B poid at prescided rate wnder the Companies Profits (Workers' Padicipation) Act, 1968 on funds ulilized by the Company tll the date of
allocation 1o workers,

MARK-UF ACCRUED 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
———————Flupeas in thousand
On borrowlings from banking companies-secured
Loase Bablities 237 199
Long berm financs = secured = 56
Short term Dormowings 10,729 4,610
10.966 4. BES
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
From banking companies-securod
Expoet Refinance
Bank fl-Habib Limited -note- 14,1, 14.5 249,990 75,000
S8 Expon Finance -note- 142, 14.5 - 49,401
Bank AlHabit Limited
Short Tarm Finance against I8P recaivables
Bank AlHabib Limited -nota- 143, 14.5 25,000 25,000
Running finance
Bank Al-Habib Limited -noie- 144, 14.5 34077 55,843
309,867 208,244
From related parties-unsecured
Loans from dirgctor and closa ratati theneo! =gt 14.8 41,639 54.828
351,606 264,072

The financa against packing credit (FAPC) fackty having sanctioned limit of Rupees 250 milion (Juene 30, 2022 Rupees 75 milion ) incheding one-
off FAPC facilty Rupses 50 milon (June 30, 2022 Rupees 25 milion ) has been cbiained from Bank Al-Habiy Limied. Tha rate of mark-up on
this focility is three months KIBOR plus 1.75% (June 30, 2022: three months KIBOR plus 1.75%) per annum .The principal is 1o be repaid upon
realization of expons proceeds as per the lenos of nespective bill but net later than 120 days from the deaw down date or on demand while mark-up
i 1o be servioed upon adiestment of loan o af the end of each calendar quarer whichover is aadier, Tho facilty i valid (ll Febrary 07, 2024 with
cridit rvvienw on annual badis.

The financa against SBP export fnance scheme-EFS faclity having sanctoned kmit of Rupess 100 milion (Juna 30, 2022; Rupess 50 millon ) has
been chiained from Bank AlHabb Limited under SBP IHESMEFD Circular No. 03 of 2022, It is the sub imt of FAPC Facilly mentioned ai note
14.1 abeve. The mie of mark-up on this faclity is Stale Bank of Pakistan ("SBP7) refinance rate ("RR") under the schame, SEP Refinance Rate
appicably lme to lime (05 por lenes of the bill) plus bank spread, combinedly callied the CApplicable Rate™), The pincipal i to be ropaid upon
roalzation of exports procoeds within maximun 150 days from the draw down date of on dermand, The facilty is valig (8l February 07, 2024 with
credit review on annual basis,

Ther IBP recedvable finance Taclity having sanctiongd Emit of Rupees 25 million [June 30, 2022: Rupees 25 milton) has been oblained from Bank Ak
Habd Limited for financing of recehables, It camies mark-up all thiee months KIBOR plus 1.75% (June 30, 2022; three months KIBOR plus 1,75%)
par annum, Th principal amount is 10 be repaid upon realization of expen proceeds as por lenor of respective bl but not later than 90 days from
dranw down date of on demand while mark-up i 1o be serviced upon adustment of each lban o at the end of each calendar quaner whichever is
earmor. Tha acility = vahd Ul Febreary OF, 2024 with crodil review on annual basis.

Thix aunining linanca facBty having sanctioned imit of Rupees 35 million (Juna 30, 2022 Rupeas B0 milion ) has beon obltained from Bank AlHabib

Limited for working capital requiromants, It carrios mark-up a4 thred months KIBOR plus 1.75% (June 30, 2022; theeo menths KIBOR plus 1,75%)
per anrwem payable quarlery, The faclty i vald t February OF, 2024 with credd review on annual basis,
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14.5

146

14.7

14.8

15
5.1

1544

1514.2

152

The facilites mentioned in 14.1, 14.2 , 14.3 and 14.4 are commonly secuned agaénst first charge of Rupees 350 milion (June 2022 Rupees 280
millkon) over curren assats of the Company registered with SECP {change uplo Rs. 180 mion ranks as first charge, charge from Rs. 180 miion o
350 millon registered on mnking basis). Equitable mortgage supporded by first pard passu charge on fxed assets of Rupees 400 milion (June 30,
2022: Rupeas 250 milion) (Charge uplo Rs.250 millon regisdened as par passu whereas enhancement from R, 250 milion to 400 mion
registentd on ranking basis) comgrising land, buliding, plant and machinery sfuated at 19 KM G.T, Road Kala Shah Kaku. Lien over axpor
documents under latler of crad® and contract, shipping documaents, accepled drafs, counter guaranise of the Comparny and porsonal guirdnioes
of thres Directors / Shareholders amounting 10 Rupees 300 milken each (June 30, 2022: Rupees 250 milion). The running fnance faclty of note
14.4 in acdition to securits alomnsaid B also secursd againgt pro note amounting fo RS, 59.5 million (June 2022 : Rupees 59.5 milion),

Az al Jure 30, 2023, the Company has facilities from Bank Al-Habeb Limited relating 1o import letters of creds (3ight! usance) amounting 10 Rupees
T milbon (June 30, 2022; Rupeos 17.5 milkon). The Company has also cbianed ktler of crodit facility (one off) amounting to Rupees 21,417 milion
during the year, Additionally, Company has latter of guarantes faclty amounting to Rupees 15 milion (June 30, 2022 Rupees 15 milion) from Bank
Ak-Habib Limited,

Thi nel aggregate shor term borowing faclties unavalled at end of June 30, 2023 amount to Rupees 0.03311 million (Juna 30, 2022: Rupees
25.76 milion) and Tor ltlers of cred and bank guaranioes amoun! o Rupeas 10,744 milion (June 30, 2022 Rupees 7,361 milion),

Thi keans from Chiel Executive | dreclor (Khwaga Imtiaz Ahmed) and his close relative (Khwaja Ahmed Hassan) amounting to Rs. 13,162 mion
{June 30, 2022- 15.750 milken) and Rs. 28.477 milion (Juna 30, 2022 39.078 milion) respaciivaly, are for working capaal requirmants, Those leans
ane re-payabde on demand and non-inleras baaring.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingenclas

Thia Pakistan Environmanial Prolection Agency has fed a complaint against the Company before the Ervironmaental Protection Trbunal on March
25, 2005 on account of Company's fadure to propedy disposa efffuent water discharge during the production, The agency regands thes to be a
criminal oifanca. The Company has fled a wril petitton aganat the Agency's claim bafore the Honourable Lahore Hagh Courl ("LHC™) on Apeil

8.2005. The Company has not recognized any Eabity in this regard since it awails the decision of LHC which is pending. As per Legal Counsel of
tha Company, il s antcipated that the Company has a fair chance of success. In this context, therefors, no advarse resulls can be contemplated.

Guaranloes issued by bank on behall of Company as 81 Juna 30, 2023 amounting to Rupees 11.256 milion (June 30, 2022: Rupees 11.256
milkon).

Commitments

Letters of Credit cutstanding for other than capilal expendduie from Bank-al-Halkb Limiled as 8t June 30, 2023 Rupess 20845 millon (June 30,
2022 Rupees 13,833 milkon)
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13

19.1

18.2

18.3

20

204
20.2

21

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Security deposils
Less: Current portion shown under current assels

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stones, spare pans and loose tools
Packing material

It is impracticable to distinguish slones, spare parts and loose tools, each from the other.

-note- 23

Stores, spara paris and loose tools are genarally held for intemal use only,

Mo item of stores, spare parts and loose tools is pledged as security as al the reporting date.

STOCK-IN-TRADE

Raw material
Raw material-in-transi
Work in process
Finished goods:
Gelatine
Ossein dried
By-product Di-calcium Phosphate (DCP)

The entire stock of by-product di-calciurm phosphate is camied at nel realizable value.

-neite- 20.1

Mo item of stock-in-trade is pledged as securily as at the reporting date.

TRADE DEBTS
Considered good:

Unsecured -Local
Uinsecured -Foreign

61

2022-2023
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Rupeés in thousand-———————
3,105 3,359
- 254
3,105 3.105
26,867 105,968
1,892 941
28,759 106,909
654,634 584,617
108 15
131,012 51,386
23,329 13,889
5,936 319
29,265 14,208
B15,020 650,226
26,601 B.055
- 14,254
26,601 22,300
—
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221

23

24

241

25

26

ADVANCES
Considered good:
Advances:

To staff - secured -nole- 22.1
To suppliers - unsecured

2022-2023

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Rupees in thousand-——-——

1,214 1,118
148,362 1.010
149,576 2.128

These are amounts advanced to stafl against fulure salaries and relirement benefits and are in accordance with the Company's policy

and are interest-free. None of the advances related to execulives and directors.

TRADE DEFPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

Cumrent portion of long term deposits -nole- 18
Prepayments

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Sales tax refundable nole- 24,1

This represents excess of inpul tax on purchases over sales tax payable.

ADVANCE INCOME TAX-NET

Advanca income tax
Less: Adjustment for provision for tacation -nole- 34
Advance income tax al the end of the year

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
With banks:
Inv current accounts:

Local currency
Cash in hand

62

30 Juna 2023 30 Juna 2022
e Ruperes in thousand-—-————---

- 254
1,348 1,154
1,348 1,408
8,061 28,980
8,081 28,980
71,159 55,586
(27,263) (11,372)
43,896 44,214

1,007 12

B16 2,158
1,823 2271
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27 SALES - NET 30 June 2023 30 June 2022

————Rupees in thousand————-—

Export sales -note- 27.1 1,485,969 455,209
Local sales -node- 272 845,052 557,184
2,335,021 1,012,363
27.1 Export sales
Gelatine 1,485,959 389,887
Ossein dhied . 65322
1,485 965 455,208
27.2 Local sales
Gelatine 443,830 347,056
Di-Calcium Phosphate, by-product 553,266 27397
947,096 621,067
Less: sales tax 148,044 63,883
trade discounts - -
148,044 63,883
849,052 557,184
28 COST OF SALES
Reaw material consumed -note- 28.1 1,265,681 426,351
Sami - finished product purchased - 17,885
Stores, spare parts and loose ools consumed 153,248 40,638
Packing material consumed 12,148 6,326
Salaries, wages and benefits “Note- 28.2 91,520 82,030
Fuel and power 457,746 219878
Factory ovarheads -note- 28.3 79,789 63,806
) 2,080,142 B57.024
Add; opening wark in procass 51,386 -
Lass: closing work in process 131,013 51,386
(7T9,627) {51.386)
Cost of goods manufactured 1,980,515 805,628
Add: opening stock of finished goods 14,208 76,030
Less: closing slock of finished goods 29,265 14,208 |
(15,057) 61,822
1,965,458 867,460
28.1 Raw material consumed
Opening stock 584,817 355,080
Purchases 1,335,698 655878
1,920,315 1,010,968
Less: closing slock 654,634 584617
1,265,681 426,351

8.2

283

28.4 This represents related inpul tax on supplies exempl under sixth schedule of the Sales Tac Act, 18990,

Salaries, wages and benafits include emplayer's conlribution to recognised providen! fund ameounting to Rupees 2,237,247 (June 30, 2022

Rupeas 2,348, 241),
Factory overheads

Indirect labour wages
Insurance

Medical expénsas
Repair and maintenance

Depreciation -note- 16.3
Loading and unkoading
Apportionment of sales tax -nete- 28.4

Mizcellaneous expenses

63

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
=R Up@es in thousand

12,075 11,818

1,074 1,136

25 32

40,699 22,000

15,878 16,380

6,134 3975

- 5,320

3914 2,238

H& 53,806
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28 OTHER INCOME 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
=eeeeeRup@as in thousand
Income from financial instruments:

Faoraign exchange gain - net . 1,638

Amortization of govemmaent grant 56 766

Income from non-financial assets:

Gain on disposal of foed asset note- 16.7 431 2,239
487 4,643

30 DISTRIBUTION COST

Shipping expenses 55184 22,215
Commission on exports 1,601 720
Other expenses 8,718 7.285

83,503 3DI22’D

3 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and benafits note- 31.1 43,782 33,889
Insurance 663 a1
Vighicle running and maintenanca 11,808 8,845
Rent, rates and taxes 1,087 2444
Travelling and conveyance 3,566 543
Legal and professional charges 443 302
Printing and stationery 1,999 a31
Fees and subscription 2,568 2450
Telaphone and postage 1,287 a9z
Repair and maintenance 1,580 472
Auditors” ramunaration -note- 31.2 1,202 867
Enteraimnment 5916 2873
Utilities 1,225 1,133
Depreciation “node- 16.3 6,350 5518
Amortisation =nodg=- 17 - :
Sacurity expensas 3,002 2,785
Miscallaneous expenses 2,493 744
88,971 66820
31.1 Salaries, wages and benafits include employer's contribution to recognised provident fund amounting to Rupees 1,129,648 (Juna 30, 2022
Rupees 1,026,997),
31.2 Auditors' remuneration 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
—————-Rupeas in thousand
Audit fea 200 T30
Fea for half yeady limied review of financial information 200 154
Special reports and cardifications 75 66
Out of pocket expenses 27 17
1,202 867
32 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Workers' Profit Participation Fund -note- 12.3 5,564 1,179
Workers' Welfare Fund -Currant Year 2,783 783
Sales tax written off -note- 32,2 24,893 -
Donations -note- 2.1 1,285 176
Foreign exchange loss - net 21,570 -
56,095 2,138

32.1 Donations

Deetails of donations given to a single party exceeding Rs. 1,000,000/- or 10 percent of the Company’s total amount of donations, whichever is
highar, dufing the year are as follows:
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
——————-Rupees in thousand
Shaukat Khanurn hMemorial Trust 935 .
Hijaz Hospital 300 &
32.1.1 None of the directors or their spouses had any interest in the donees in respect of donations made by the Company.

32.2 It includes Rs. 18820 million sales tax refundable, which, basad on legal advice, management has delermined thal sales tax authoditias will
not refund these claims,
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4.2

3.3

34

35

FINANCE COST

Mark-upfinterest on;
Sheut term barrowings
Long term finance
Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Lease Rabilities
Bank charges and commission

TAXATION

Currant-for the year
-for prior years

Deferred-current year
- effect of change in tax rate

Relationship batween tax expense and accounting profit for the year is as follows:

Profit before taxation

Tax at the applicable rate of 29%
Tax effect of:

-gxpanss not deductible for tax purposes
-expenses deductible for tax purposes but

not taken to prof and loss account

-income not sublect to tax' income subject to final

Adjustment in respect of prior years

Adjustment in respect of minimum tax credits! Tax credit for donation

Defarred taxation
Tax charge

-note- 12.3

30 June 2023

2022-2023

30 June 2022

e Rupees in thousand-————-—

42,808 20,822
831 3,036
497 488

3,470 1,388
9,432 3.542

57,038 25,276

27,263 11372
706 | 803

27,968 12,175

7,801 671

7,80 &1

35770 12,848
102,443

29,709

10,992

(3,185)

217
T0&
{10,470)
7,801
35770

The provision for current laxation has been made on taxable income of lecal sale @ 29 and Section 154 for income from export sales under
fixed tax regime of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, The numeric lax reconciliation has not been presented for last year as local sale of the
Company attracled minimum tax under section 113 and exports under section 154 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

The Income Tax assessments of the Company are complete uplo tax year 2021, as deemed assessments in terms of Section 120(1) of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (The Ordinance) as per income tax retuns of the Company.

Finance Act, 2019 has fixed the corporate tax rale for Companies at 29% for current as well as fulure tax years. Deferred lax has been
measured at the rates thal are expected o be applied o the lemporary differences when those are expecied to reverse based on the rales

enacted or substantively enacled by tha reperting date.

Income from export sales of the Company is subject 1o final tax regime while income from local sales are subject to taxation under normal

EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

There was no dilutive effect on basic eamings per share

of the Company which is based on:

Profit after taxation attributalble to ordinary

shareholders of the Company

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

cutstanding during the yoar

Eamings per shane

65

Mo, of shares

Rupees

30 June 2023

30 June 2022

-l-rl-l-l-l—l-l-l—l-l—nwu In thousand-—————

66,673 8276
7,500 7.500
B.89 1.10
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30 June 2023 30 June 2022
CASH GEMERATED FROM OPERATIONS semeeeeeRupees in thousand
Profit before taxation 102,443 21122
Adjusimeants for,
Depraciaticn -note- 16.3 22,228 21,879
Provision for employee retirement benelits 3,367 3,376
Finance cost -note- 33 57,038 29,276
Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund -nota- 32 5,564 1,179
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund -note- 32 2,783 783
Govemment grant recognised as incoma (58) (766)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment -note- 28 (431) {2,239)
90,493 53,485
Operating profit before changes in working capital 192,936 74,610
Changes in working capital
{Increase)decrease in current assels:
Siores, spare paris and loose lools 78,150 1,302
Stock-in-trade (164,794) (219,106)
Trade debls (4,292) {13.,687)
Advances (147,447) 203
Trade deposits and shor term prepayments (193) (468)
Other receivables 20,919 -
Increasef{decrease) in current iabllites:
Trade and other payables 63,672 163.937
38,951 6,791
Reconclliation of movement of liabilities to cashflows arising from financing activities
Net (decreasae)
June 30, 2022 iy due June 30, 2023
————RUpEes 0 thousand.
Long tarm finance — seturad
Bank Al Habib Limited 5,994 (5.924) -
Term Loan - Summit  Bank Limited 9,561 (9.561) -
Deferred Income-Govt. Grant 56 (56) 2
15,&11 15,611 =
Running Financs 59,843 {24 BEE) 34877
Bank-al-Habib Limited
Short Term Finance against IBP receivables 25,000 - 25,000
Bank-al-Habib Limited
Export Refinance 75,000 174,990 249,990
Bank-al-Habib Limited
S8P Export Finance 49,401 (49,401)
Bank-al-Habéb Limited
209,244 100,723 309,967
From related parties-unsecured
Loans from diseclor and close relative theneof 54,828 {13.189) 41.639
264,072 87,534 351,608
Sponsor's Loan — Related Party 82,500 = 82,500
362|133 ?‘I‘ﬂﬂ mime

66




Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd. 2022-2023

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

ar

30 Juna 2023 30 June 2022
=s—eee-Rupaes in thousand

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances -nate= 26 1,823 2,271

JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS
Depreciation / amortisation methods, rates and useful lives

The management of the Company reassesses useful ives, depraciation method and rates for each item of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assels annually by considering expecied pallern of economic banefits that the Company expects lo dedve from that item.

Recoverable amounts of assets | cash generating units

The management of the Company reviews camying amounts of its assels and cash generating units for possible impairment and makes
formal estimates of recovarable amounts if thera is any such indication.

Taxation

The Company lakes into account the current income lax law and decisions laken by appellale authorilies. Instances where the Company's
view differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its view on
items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

Provisions

Provisions are based on best estimate of the expenditure reguired to settle the present obligation at the reporing date, that is, the amount that
the Company would rationally pay to settle the obligation at the reporing date or 1o transfer it to a third party.

Ravaluation of freehold land

Revaluation of freeheld land is camied out by independent professional valuers. Revalued amounts are determined by the reference 1o local
market values.

Stock in trade/ Stores, spare parts & Loose tools

Management has made estimates for realizable amount of slow moving and obsolele stocks, stores, spare parts & Loose tools items to
determine provision for slow moving and obsolete items, Any future change in the estimated realizable amounts might afect carrying amount
of stocks, stores, spare parts & Loose lools with comesponding effect on amounts recognized in statement of profit or loss as provision /
revarsal.

Impairment of financial assets

The managemant makes judgments for estimating the allowances for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) in respect of financial assets measured
at amoized cost.

Leases

The management uses judgments for recognition of leases under IFRS 16 and the related practical expedients thereunder.
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9.2

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Financial instruments R upe0s in thousand

The foltowing ane financial instruments by category:

Financial assets at amortized cost

Security deposits 1 1
Trade debts 26,601 22,309
Advances 1,214 1,118
Cash and bank balances 1,823 2.271

29,639 25.699

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Lease liabilities 18,625 14,427
Long term finance - 15611
Sheort term bomowings 351,606 264,072
Mark up accrued 10,966 4,865
Trade and ather payables 301,663 285,058
Unclaimed dividend 771 7

653,631 594 804

The Company's aclivities expose it to a variely of financial risks including effects of changes in foreign exchange rates, market interast
rates, credit and liquidity risks associated with vadous financial assets and labilties. The Beard of Direclors of the Company has overall
responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty 1o a financial instrument fails to meet its coniractual
obligations, The carrying amounts of the financial assels represent the maximum credit exposure. The maxdmum exposure 1o credil risk at
the reporting date is as under;

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
R Upees in thousand

Security deposits 1 1
Trade debts 26,601 22,309
Advancas 1,214 1.118
Bank balances 1,007 112

28,823 23,540

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debls amounting 1o Rupess 26.601 million {June 30, 2022: Rupees 22.309 million) at the
reporing date by geographic region is as under:

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
=——Rupess in thousand

Domestic 26,601 8.058
Export . 14,254
26,601 22,309

The export debtor of the Company is situated in Malaysia.

The maximum exposure o credit risk for irade debts amounting to Rupees 26.601 million (June 30, 2022: Rupees 22.309 milkon) at the
reporing date by type of customer is as under:

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
—=——Rupees in thousand

Wholesaler ! distributor -
End user customears 26,8601 22,309
26,601 22,308
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3.3

The aging of rade debis at the reporting dale is as under:

Mat past due
Past due 1-30 days
Past due 31-120 days
Past due 121-365 days
More than one year

2022-2023

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
e RS i thOUSANG —eeee

16,410 14,414

438 &0

1,720 185

8,033 -

- 7.630

26,601 22.309
PR ——

The Company continuously maonitors the credit exposure towards the customers and makes provisions against those balances considerad
doubtfl of recovery. The Company manages credit risk by limiting significant exposure to Individual customers and oblaining advances
againsl sales. Based on (i) histosic record (i) subsequent recoveries and (iil) confirmation of balance facceptance of Rability by customer,
the Company believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of trade debls past due amounts. Further, bank balances ane
held only with reputable banks with high quality credit ratings. The short term and long term credit ratings as determined by PACRA and

JCR-VIS are as follows:
Rating 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Short term Long term Agency e RUp2ES [N thousand -
Banks
Matipnal Bank of Pakistan Al+ ABA PACRA 2 2
Bank Alfalah Limited Al+ Ab PACRA 5 8
Bank Al - Habibt Limited Al+ AlA, PACRA 956 80
MCB Bank Limited Al ASA PACRA 9 8
Summit Bank Limited A3 BEB- JCR - WIS 14 =
United Bank Limited A+ ASA JCR - VIS 19 2
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited Al Al PACRA 2 2
1,007 112
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk thal the Company will nol be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company closely monilors
its Bquidity and cash flow pesition. This includes maintenance of financial position, quidily ratios, debtors and creditors concentration both
in tarms of overall funding mix and avoidance of undue reliance on large individual customer. The following are contractual maturities of
financial liabilities, including interest payments and excluding the impact of netting agreements.

Carrying Contractual & months Gto 12 2105 More than

amounts cash flows or less months years 5 years
Lease liabilities 18,625 23,958 3992 3,995 15,971 -
Shart term borrowings 351 606 364,424 364,424 - - -
Mark up accrued 10,266 10,966 10,966 - - 5
Trade and other payables 301,663 301,663 301,663 - - -
Unclaimed dividend T FiEh| 71 - - 4
Rupees In thousand 2023 683,631 701,782 681,816 3,995 15,971 -
Lease liabilities 14,427 18,337 2,297 2,068 13,972 -
Long term finance 15611 16,137 14,821 1.316 . -
Short tesm borrowings 264,072 259,948 269,948 - . -
Mark up accrued 4 BES 4,865 4,865 - - -
Trade and other payables 295,058 295,058 295,058 - - -
Unclaimed dividend 771 771 71 - - -
Rupees in thousand 2022 584,804 B05,116 587,760 3,384 13,972 -

The contraciual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of mark up rales effective as at 30
June, The rates of mark up have been disclosed in notes 9.1,10,2,14.1,14.2,14.3 & 14.4 to these financial stalements.
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9.4

38.4.1

38.4.2

385

Market risk

Markat risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the market
price due to change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand
of securities and the liquidity in the markel, The Company is exposed to currancy risk and interest rate risk only.

Currency risk

The Company i not exposed o any curmency risk on rade debls and contract habilities as at June 30, 2023 (June 30, 2022: Rupees
14.254 milkon and Rupees 0.376 milion respeclively) thatl are denominaled in a curmency other than the functional currency of the
Company. The Aggregale exposure of statement of financial position 1o currency risk works out 1o be Rupees nil as at June 30, 2023
{June 30, 2022: Rupess 13,877 millicn). The currancy in which thesa transactions primarily denominated is US Dollar.

Ave rates Reporting date rate
2023 2022 2023 | 2022
Significant exchange rates applied during the year:
US Doltar & 177.80 - 204,16

Sensitivity analysis

A 10 percent strengthening of the Rupee against above mentioned currency as at 30 June 2022 would have decreased profit by Rupees
1,387 million mainly as a result of net foreign exchange difference on translation of foreign curmency net assets, The analysis assumes that
all other variables remain constant, A 10 percent weakening of the Rupee against above curencies at 30 June 2022 would have had the
equal but opposite effect on the profit or loss, on the basis that all other variables remain constant.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or the fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Majority of the interast rate exposure arises from short term borrowings from banks. At the reporting dale, the interest rate
profile of the Company's varable interest bearing financial instruments is givan balow:

The variable rate financial abilities as at June 30, 2023 aggregated to Rupeas 328 592 millien (June 30, 2022: 233 233 million) and fixed
rate labilities aggregated to Rupees nil (Juna 30, 2022: 6.050 million). The Company does not account for fixed rate financial asseats at fair
value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect the statement of profit or loss and
the equity of the Company. A change of 100 basis points in inferest rates at the reperting date would have (decreased) f increased the loss
I profit for the year by the amounts shown below, The analysis assumes thal all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain
constant.

Profit & loss
100 bp 100 bp
increase decrease

=——Rupees in thousand =——-
As at June 30, 2023

Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate instruments (803) 803
As at June 30, 2022

Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate instruments {316) 316
Fair Valuae of Financial Instruments

Fair Value s the price that would be received o sell an assel or pald to transfer a liability in an orderdy transaction between marke!
participants at the measurement date.

A financial Instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoled prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange
dealar, broker, industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis.

The Company classifies fair value measurements and fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements of fair value, Fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

= Level 1: Quoled prices (unadjusied) in active markels for identical assels or liabilities.

= Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 thal are observable for the asset or liability either directly
(i.e. as prices), or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).
- Lewvel 3: Inputs for the asset or lability that are not based on observable markal data (Le. unadjusted) inputs.
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Transfer batwean leveals of the fair value hierarchy are recognized at the end of the repording peried during which the changes have
otcumed.,
The canying values of all financial assets and liabililies reflectad in the Anancial statements approxemate thesr fair values,

39,6 Fair value measurement — non-financial assets

(i} Fair value hierarchy

Juggmenis and estimates are made for non-financial assets that are measured at fair value in these financial staterents, To provide an
indication of the reliability of the inputs used in detarmining fair value, tha Company has dassified its non-financial assets into following
three levels:

Laval 1 Laval 2 Laval 3 Total
Rupees (000) | Rupees (000) | Rupees (000) | Rupees (000

As at June 30, 2023

Froahold land - 573,480 - 573480

As at June 30, 2022

Fraahold land - 573,480 - 573,480

(i} valuation techniques used in determining level 2 fair value

The Company cbtains independent valuations of ils Treehold land al revaluved amounts every three to five years, The best evidence of fair
value of freehold kand Is current prices in an active market for similar lands,

(i) Valuation process

The Company engages extemal, independent and qualified valuers lo determing the fair value as detaied in nate 7.2 of the financial
statoments,

40  Capital risk managemant

The Company’s prime objective when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to conlinue as a going concem in order to provide
adequate returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and lo maintain an oplimal capital sbruclure 1o reduce the cost of
capital,

In erder to maintain or adjust capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends pald to shareholders, issue new shares
or sl assals 1o reduce debls.

Consistent with olhers in industry, the Company monitors capilal on the basis of gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as nel debt divided
by tolal capital. Net debt represents total of long term financing, lease liabdities and shorl term borrowings less cash and bank balances.
Total capital is caloulated as equity shown in slatement of financial position plus net debl. There were nd major changes in the Company’s
management during the year and the Company s not subject to externally imposed capital requirement,
30 June 2023 30 Juna 2022
R U PRS0 tHOUSAND wmmee

Total borrewing 370,231 284,110
Less: Cash and bank balances 1,823 2971
Nat dobt 368,408 291,899
Total equity 750,835 733,162
Total capital 1168283 025,
Gearing ratio 31.54% 284T%

41 OPERATING SEGMENTS
411 These financial stalements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment.

41.2 Sales revenue from gelating products, Ossein Dried, and di-calcsum phosphate (by-product) represent 79.83%, nill and 20.17% (June 30,
2022; 69.70%, 6.45% and 23.84%) of the total revenue of the Company respectivaly.

41.3 Al non-cument assets of the Company as al June 30, 2023 are located in Pakistan,

41.4 Sales to exiemal custorners Martin Dow Marker Limited, Pakistan is around 6.48% (2022: 17.19%), Cocoaland Industries Malaysla i
around 57.91% (2022: 36.55%) and Maslla Pakistan Limited is around 5.54% (2022: 6.78% ) during the year ended Juna 30, 2023,

41.5 The sales percentage by geographic reglon is as follows:
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

% %
Pakistan 36.36 55.04
Malaysia 63.64 3851
Chi - 645
100,00 100.00
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Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd. 2022-2023

FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(Section 227(2)(f)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1.1 Name of the Company | LEINER PAK GELATINE LIMITED |
2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at |  30-06-2023 |
-——--Shareholdings-—-

2.2 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
153 1 100 6,881
228 101 500 52,300

43 501 1,000 40,835
121 1,001 5,000 385,843
5 5,001 10,000 36,556
2 10,001 15,000 27,000
3 20,001 25,000 66,000
4 30,001 35,000 130,140
1 35,001 40,000 38,300
4 45,001 50,000 194,680
1 50,001 55,000 52,960
1 55,001 60,000 59,800
1 70,001 75,000 74,000
1 75,001 80,000 75,480
2 80,001 85,000 164,930

1 105,001 110,000 105,680

1 150,001 155,000 150,680
3 155,001 160,000 479,500
2 170,001 175,000 340,600

1 200,001 205,000 202,500
2 210,001 215,000 429,200

1 270,001 275,000 270,300
1 285,001 290,000 286,000
1 300,001 305,000 304,550
1 315,001 320,000 320,000

1 330,001 335,000 330,020
1 335,001 340,000 337,900
1 400,001 405,000 404,700
1 415,001 420,000 419,800

1 750,001 755,000 751,765

1 850,001 955,000 951,100
590 7,500,000
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Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd.
2.3 Categories of Shareholders

2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
and their spouse and minor children

2.3.2 Associated Companies,
undertakings and related
parties. (Parent Company)

2.3.3 NIT and ICP

2.3.4 Banks Development
Financial Institutions, Non

Banking Financial Institutions.

2.3.5 Insurance Companies

2.3.6 Modarabas and Mutual
Funds

2.3.7 Shareholders holding 10%
or more

2.3.8 General Public
a. Local
b. Foreign

2.3.9 Others (to be specified)
= Joint Stock Companies

- Pension Funds

- Other Companies

76

Shares
Held

3,385,815

405,700

25

15

1,702,865

3,674,687
0

31,076
2,494
188

2022-2023

Percentage

45.1442%

5.4093%

0.0003%

0.0002%

0.0000%

0.0000%

22.7049%

48.9958%
0.0000%

0.4143%
0.0333%
0.0025%



Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd.

LEINER PAK GELATINE LIMITED

2022-2023

Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)

As on June 30, 2023

No. of Shares
Sr. No. Name Held Percentage
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail):

1 INA SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED. (CDC) 405,700 5.4093%
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail) - -
Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):

1 KH. IMTIAZ AHMED 751,765 10.0235%

2 MRS. AYESHA QASIM 172,200 2.2960%

3 MR. IJAZ AHMED KHAWAJA, 304,550 4.0607%

4 MR. RASHID MINHAS 1,000 0.0133%

5 KH. IBRAR AHMED 851,100 12.6813%

6 MR. AHMED ALI RIAZ 74,000 0.9867%

7 SYED RIZWAN HAIDER 500 0.0067%

8 MRS. NAVIDA IMTIAZ W/O KH. IMTIAZ AHMED 857,900 8.7720%

9 MRS. NEELUM NAZ W/O KH. IJAZ AHMED 202,500 2.7000%

10 MRS. NAUSHEEN IBRAR W/O KH. IBRAR AHMED 270,300 3.6040%
Executives: 657,900 8.7720%
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 2,509 0.0335%

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Name Wise Detail)

LA I T

KH. IBRAR AHMED
KH. IMTIAZ AHMED
KH. AHMED HASSAN

MRS. NAVIDA IMTIAZ W/O KH. IMTIAZ AHMED

INA SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED. {CDC)

951,100
751,765
749,820
657,900
405,700

12.6813%
10.0235%
9.9976%
8.7720%
5.4093%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

5. No.

NAME
NIL
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Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd. 2022-2023

Jama
Punji
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Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd. 2022-2023

Form of Proxy

The Company Secretary,
Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd.
17-G, Gulbergz,
Lahore-54660
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

If We

of being a member of LEINER PAK GELATINE LIMITED,

holder of Ordinary Shares as per Share Register Folio No.

{(Mo. of Shares)
and/or COC Participant 1.D. No.

and Sub Account Mo. hereby appoint

of

Or failing him of

as my/lour proxy to vote for me fus and on my / our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on 27™day of October, 2023 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2023

WITNESSES
1. Signature

Signature on

Mame Rs. 5/-
Address

Revenue stamp

NIC or
Passport No.

(Signature should agree with the
2. Signature specimen signature registered with
the Company

MName
Address

NIC or
Passport Mo.

Note:
1. A member entitled to be present and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote for him /
her. A proxy need be a member of the Company.
2. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48
hours before the meeting.
3. CDC Shareholders and there Proxies must each attach an attested photocopy of there

National Identity Card of Passport with this proxy form.
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17-G, Gulberg-2, G/Postmall Box-3529, Lahore-54660
Phones #: 92-42-35756953-54
Works: 19-Kilometer, Shahrah-e-Pakistan, Kala Shah Kaku,
District Sheikhupura.



